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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

To, 

The Members of Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 
CIN No. L35110GJ1997PLC033193 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Disclaimer of Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Reliance Naval 

Engineering Limited ( "the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its 

subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") which include the Group's share of profit in 

its associates, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the 

year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the 

consolidated financial statements"). 

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Group because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 
section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a basis for an audit opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

2. Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

i) The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"), vide its order dated January 15, 2020
("Insolvency Commencement Date") initiated the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
("CIRP") of the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code"). The said
NCL T Order also records the appointment of Mr. Rajeev Bal Sawangikar as the Interim Resolution
Professional ("IRP") in accordance with Section 16 of the Code. Subsequently, pursuant to the
meeting held on March 13, 2020, the Committee of Creditors (the "CoC") had replaced the IRP

with Mr. Sudip Bhattacharya as the Resolution Professional ("RP") for the Company. Upon the
application filed by CoC, the NCL T has approved the appointment of RP vide its order dated May
5, 2020. Subsequently, in CoC meeting dated February 23, 2022, the resolution plan submitted by

M/s Hazel Infra Limited was approved, and subsequently was approved by NCL T vide its order
dated December 23, 2022.

As per the provision of resolution plan, a Monitoring Committee was appointed to implement the 
plan, and monitor the operations of company till the takeover of control by newly appointed 
board. Vide the Monitoring Committee's meeting dated January 4, 2024, it was dissolved, and the 
appointed new board of directors ("New Management") of the company were given full authority 

to manage the affairs of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. ,, 
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During the CIRP Tenure i.e., from January 15, 2020 to December 22, 2022, the powers of the 
Erstwhile Board of Directors were suspended. And in such tenure the powers of the Board were 
exercised by the RP. The RP, in the capacity of an authorized person, prepared the Standalone 
Financial Statements of Company the year then ended March 31, 2022 and signed the same on 
December 16, 2022. -Further, as informed by the new management, due to non-availability of 
financial information of subsidiaries and associates of Parent Company, the Consolidated 
Financial Statement for the year ending March 31, 2022 were not being prepared by the 
Resolution Professional. However, currently for the compliance to the provisions of Companies 
Act, 2013, newly appointed board of Directors had undertaken efforts to collect financial 
information of subsidiaries and associates, wherein they had received the information of 
associates and accordingly prepared the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements with 
best available information. 

Despite of efforts undertaken by the management of Parent Company, financial information of 
subsidiaries were not available and accordingly, were not consolidated in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements and accordingly, we are not been able to ascertain the financial impact of 
the balances and transaction of subsidiaries in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year 
ending March 31, 2022. 

Further, in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 110 "Consolidated Financial Statements", 
while preparing the Consolidated Financial Statement, parent company is required to eliminate 
the effect of transactions undertaken during the year and balances outstanding at the year end 
with the intra group companies consisting of subsidiaries, however, due to non-availability of 
financial information of following subsidiaries, management have not eliminated the transactions 
and outstanding balances of said subsidiaries; 

Proportion of 
Country of Ownership 

Name of the Subsidiary Status Incorporation Interest 

E Complex Private Limited fECPLl Under CIRP India 100% 

RMOL Marine and Offshore Limited (RMOL) 
(formerly Reliance Marine and Offshore Under 
Limited) Liquidation India 100% 

PDOC Pte. Ltd. Active Singapore 100% 

REDS Marine Services Limited 
(formerly Reliance Engineering and Defence Under 
Services Limited) Liquidation India 100% 

Reliance Technologies and Systems Private 
Limited Active India 100% 



Financial information of following associate was available, which have been considered for 
consolidation by management in current financial statement; 

I Name of the Associate 

Conceptia Software Technologies Private 
Limited 
En a ed in the business of Software Desi n 

I Status

Active 

! Proportion of
I Country of ! Ownership
! Incor oration Interest

India 25.50% 

ii) This Consolidated Financial Statements of the company have been prepared by the management
relying on the Standalone Financial Statements of Parent Company for the year ended March 31,
2022 as adopted and signed by Resolution Professional on December 16, 2022 (i.e., during CIRP
Tenure). Subsequent to adoption of said Standalone financial statement, various event has been
occurred, however, the management had not considered the financial impact of such events in
the Consolidated Financial Statements, which is required in accordance with the provisions of Ind
AS 10 "Events after the Reporting Period". Hence, we are unable to ascertain financial impact of
such events in the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the SA 560 "Subsequent
Events" and accordingly our opinion is qualified on this matter.

iii) We have issued the disclaimer of opinion on the audit of Standalone financial statement of the
Holding Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 on December 16, 2022. All of those bases
for disclaimer of opinion have been reconsidered in this audit report on the consolidated financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2022.

iv) The Standalone Financial Statement of Parent Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, were
prepared on the basis of the trial balance for the period ended March 31, 2021 which is on the
basis of the carrying balance of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2020 and in turn as at March
31, 2021. Prior to the commencement of CIRP, the Board of Directors, whose executive powers
were subsequently suspended during the CIRP, had oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company together with the KMPs for the year ended 31st March 2020. Thus, the Resolution
Professional who had adopted the Standalone Financial Statement of the Parent Company, does
not assure the accuracy and reliability of the opening balances as at April 1, 2020.

v) As per SA 510, para 10, read with SA 705 (Revised) as applicable, when an auditor is unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the opening balances, the auditor shall
express an opinion (qualified opinion or a disclaimer of opinion), as appropriate, in accordance
with SA 705 (Revised). Since we were unable to obtain appropriate audit evidences pertaining to
opening balances to the extent as mentioned in subsequent paras and other financial information,
(where applicable), we express a disclaimer of opinion.

vi) The aggregate carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), Right of use of assets,
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP), Investments, Other Non-Current Assets, Inventories, Trade
Receivables and Other Current Assets (Advances to vendors, Shipbuilding Contracts Receivables,
etc.) is Rs. 3, 71,168 Lakhs. The Management had doesn't considers any impact of impairment in
the value of tangible, financial and other assets, if any, in preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements and has not made full assessment of impairment as required Ind AS 36 - Impairment
of Assets" and "Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments" if any, as on March 31, 2022 in the carrying
value of the above assets. Hence, we are unable to comment on the quantum of
provision/impairment to be made on the assets appearing in the accompaal:t•g consolidated
audited financial statements. .,;��;��-� c;;;;_:; •• 
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vii) As on 31st March 2022, the parent company had given Security Deposits (short-term and long­
term) amounting to Rs. 9373.28 Lakhs. Out of the said security deposits, an amount of Rs. 7,370
Lakhs was with one of the related party i.e., E-Complex Private Limited ("ECPL") towards the land
taken on lease. E-Complex Private Limited ("ECPL") has been admitted under NCLT and
undergoing CIRP Process and hence the recoverability of the same may be doubtful. Further, the
recoverability of the Security Deposits deposited with Court against certain ongoing legal cases,
amounting to Rs. 1,777.97 Lakhs, are subject to the outcome of the said cases.

viii) For the period ended 31st March 2022, the company has Gross Trade Receivables for Rs.
79,580.94 Lakhs, out of which provision for doubtful debt/ECL has been created for Rs. 79,508.24
Lakhs in the previous financial years. The detailed party wise breakup of the same was not
available with those charged with governance and the officials of the Parent Company. Hence, we
are unable to review the party-wise listing of Rs. 79,508.24 Lakhs and accordingly necessary audit
procedures couldn't be performed on the same.

ix) In absence of bank confirmations for 35 current accounts of parent company, as required under
SA 505 - External Balance Confirmation, having a book balance of Rs. 2,781.63 Lakhs as on March
31, 2022 and borrowings amounting to Rs. 17,50,517.23 Lakhs; also, non-availability of Bank
account statements for 33 current accounts having a book balance of Rs. 161.81 Lakhs as on
March 31, 2022, led to incomplete supporting for our audit opinion. Hence, we are unable to
comment on the bank transactions as well as the closing balances as appearing in the books of
accounts for the said bank balances.

x) The Company had considered all the liabilities as appearing in the standalone financial statement
and no impact of subsequent events i.e approval of resolution Plan has been considered in the
consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022.
Accordingly, our report has qualified in this matter.

xi) With respect to a contract with Indian Navy 255/DSP /C/11-12/NOPVs (5), the Ship Building
Trade Receivable from Indian Navy was Rs.1,68,431.42 Lakhs as on June 30, 2020. As per the
explanation and information received from the management, the Ministry of Defense has sent
Show Cause Notice to the company for termination of contract against which the company has
filed writ petition and stay application before the Delhi High Court on 15th February, 2020. The
captioned matter was listed for hearing before the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on February 17,
2020. After hearing the arguments of both parties at length, the Hon'ble Court was pleased to
direct the Ministry of Defense to consider the writ petition as a representation in response to the
Impugned Termination Notice and take a decision on termination as per law. The Hon'ble Court
was further pleased to direct that in case the final decision of the Ministry of Defense in relation
to termination of the NOPV Contract is adverse to the interests of the Company, the operation of
the said decision shall remain suspended for a period of 7 days after communication of such
decision to the Company. Although the Ministry of Defense has not revived the contract, it has
offered the Company an opportunity to present a proposal by August 31, 2020, outlying how it
can complete two of the five NOPVs (NS001 and NS002) which were in advance stages of
completion by outsourcing the remaining work to a PSU shipyard. However, the proposal
submitted by the Company was not agreeable by Ministry of Defense. Accordingly, the contract
was terminated vide letter dated September 21, 2020. In response to which, company has filed
an application challenging the order in National Company Law Tribunal on October, 2020 which
is pending for further hearing.



effects has been considered under the unaudited financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 
2020. 

Particular I Amount j 
1 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
Total receivable balance of NOPV contract as on June 30, 2020 before 1,68,431,42 l 
considering for the impairment testing [A) 
Sub-Total (A) 1,68,431.42 

1) Increase in Inventory-WIP to the extent of the actual cost incurred till 1,38, 788.68 
March 31, 2020**

2) Reversal of the provisional liability accounted basis the calculation of 23,107.97 
contract revenue as per Ind AS 115 and AS-7

3) Excess Receivable balance written off (Shown under the exceptional 6,534.77 
item)

Sub-Total (B) 1,68,431.42 

** Company had not undertaken the impairment testing of the inventory as explained in point 
above. 

Further, in absence of the working for Advance against purchase of Material/ Services and 
inventories relating to the said project (NOPV), we are unable to comment on the quantum of the 
impairment/provision to be accounted for with respect to Advance given to vendor related to 
NOPV and inventories relating to the said project (NOPV) in the audited consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

xii) The Company has the contract with Indian Navy for the construction of ships (CGTS and FVP)
vide contract no. CGTS-AQ/0737 /01 and FVP - AQ/0542/14 respectively. The Ship Building
Contract receivable from CGTS and FVP were Rs. 8,991.67 lakhs and Rs. NIL respectively, as on
June 30, 2020 appearing as Ship Building trade receivable under Other Current Assets. As per the
explanation and information received from the management, the Ministry of Defense has sent
cancellation Letters to the company for termination of contract on 14th July 2021.

Subsequent to previous year ended March 31, 2 021, the Ministry of Defense has invoked the Bank
Guarantees including Performance Guarantees given to them against the Advances received by
the Company.

Considering the above event, the total receivables from shipbuilding contracts amounting to Rs.
8,991.67 and Rs. 0 (NIL) from CGTS and FVP respectively, have been considered for impairment
testing by the management and accounting effects (as represented below) have been considered
in the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Amount in Rs. Lakhs 
Particular CGTS FVP 

Ship Building Contract Receivable (A) 7,599.01 NIL 
Advance received from Customer NIL (4,017.06) 
Sub-Total (A) 7,599.01 (4,017.06) 

1) Increase in Inventory-WIP to the extent of the actual cost 15,274.79 4,312.14 
incurred till June 30, 2020

2) Advance from Customers on account of Cancellation of (7,675.77) (8,365.07) 
Contract*
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Particular CGTS FVP 

3) Reversal of Profit booked on account of the Contract 35.86 
(Shown under the exceptional item)

Sub-Total (B) 7,599.01 (4,017.06) 

*Since the Ministry of Defense has already encashed the Bank Guarantees provided against the
Advances Received by Reliance Na val and Engineering Limited, the same has been recorded by
the Company as financial Liability and hence liability for advance received from customer
towards CGTS and FVP amounting to Rs. 16,040.84 lakhs have been reversed and shown under
the exceptional item in the audited financial statements for the previous year ended March-21.
An action against this termination by way of a petition in NCLT is filed in March 2022. Pending
the final decision in the matter no provision / adjustments for Advance against purchase of
Material/ Services, Liquidated Damages Provisions and inventories has been made in the above
financial statements.
Further, the company had not conducted the impairment testing for the above inventory as on
year ended March, 2022 for the reason as stated above and accordingly, our report is qualified to
that extent.

xiii) ONGC had placed an order for 12 Offshore Vessels (OSVs) in Financial Year (FY) 2009-10 out of
which 7 OSVs have been delivered till 2015-16. ONGC has cancelled the order and invoked all the
bank guarantees in FY 2018-19. The Arbitration Petition has been filed by the Company against
the cancellation of Order. Pending the Award, no provision has been made against Work in
progress amounting to Rs. 5,684 Lakhs and Advance against purchase of Material/ Services and
Inventories. Further, in absence of the working for Advance against purchase of Material/
Services and inventories relating to the said project (OSVs), we are unable to comment on the
quantum of the provision/adjustments to be accounted for with respect to Advance given to
vendor related to OSVs and inventories relating to the said project (OSVs) in the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.

xiv) Company had not conduced physical verification of inventory as on 31st March 2022. Hence, we
are unable to comment on the adequacy of physical verification process of the company.

xv) As per Regulation 33(3)(b) of the SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 which provides that in case the
listed entity has subsidiaries, in addition to the requirement at clause (a) of sub-regulation (3),
the listed entity shall also submit quarterly /year-to-date consolidated financial statements. There
are 5 (Five) subsidiaries of the Company and one Associate. This is to bring to your notice that
the Company has prepared these financial statements on ·the basis of data available only for the
purpose of compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The company has not
prepared the consolidated financial results for the year ended March 31, 2022, as required under
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 following
exemption towards previous pending compliances, pursuant to the order of Honorable NCL T,
Ahmedabad dated December 23, 2022. Further, the company has received communication from
NSE vide letter dated June 13, 2024, that the company is required to comply with the regulation
33 from the Quarter ended December, 2022.

3. Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements, which indicates that the 
Group has incurred a net loss of Rs. 2,08,595.51 lakhs during the year ended 31st March, 2022 
and, as of that date, the Group's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 18,75,037.97 
lakhs. However, the consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared on a going 
concern basis for the reasons stated in the said Note. 



Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

4. Emphasis of Matter Para

i. We draw your attention to note no. 44 of the financial statements which states that there was a
large-scale damage to Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress and Inventories
due to cyclone Tauktae which hit the company premises at Pipavav, Gujarat during May 2021.
Parent Company had not made any provision for the same in the accounts for year ended Ma_rch
31, 2022.

ii. We draw your attention to note no. 44 of the financial statements which inter alia states that the

company had sold the scrap material of goods damaged due to Cyclone Tauktae, which impacted

the company's premises in May 2021. The damaged goods sold as scrap, however, sales

realization is not considered as revenue of the company.

iii. We draw your attention to note no. 9 of the financial statements which state that, during the
process of reconciliation, the RP team has noticed that the Banks have renewed the Company's
Fixed Deposits during FY 2019-20 which were adjusted by the Company against the liabilities of

the same banks on maturity dates in books of accounts. However, the said Fixed Deposits were

renewed by the Bank and were not appropriated by the banks against the liability and hence, the

Fixed Deposits have been restated during the quarter ended 30th June, 2021. Further bank vide

email communication dated 14th July 2021, states that Fixed Deposits were adjusted against the

Bank guarantee along with interest amount

iv. The company is irregular in payments of Statutory dues and has not filed GST Annual Return for
the FY 2018-19, 2019-20, FY 2020-2021 and FY 2021-2022 and has also not conducted GST

Audit for the said period.

v. The Company has accounted certain expenses grouped under other expenses related to previous
financial years.

vi. We draw you attention on note no. 44 of accompanying audited financial statements which state
that the AGM for the year ended on March 31, 2021, could not be held due to operational and
compliance issues.

vii. We draw your attention on note no. 44 of accompanying audited financial statements which inter­
alia state that, company has not appointed internal auditor for the year FY 2021-22, which is in
contravention of the requirement of Companies Act 2013.

viii. We draw your attention to note no. 4 of accompanying consolidated financial statements which
states that the Company has not recognized net deferred tax assets as Company is in process to

evaluate the future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be
realized considering its present order book and anticipated orders and opportunities in the
defense sector as evidences.

5. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the Director's reportError! Bookmark not defined., but does not include 
the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor's report 

thereon. The Directors report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's 
�r.l'_,,r.. ,-�fti,G.., 
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and 
and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information identified above when it becomes available, compare with the financial 
statements of the branches, joint operations/ jointly controlled operations, subsidiaries, jointly 
controlled entities, joint ventures and associates audited by the other auditors, to the extent it 
relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditors and 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherw_ise appears to be 
materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the branches, joint operations/ 
jointly controlled operations, subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities, joint ventures and 
associates, is traced from their financial statements audited by the branch auditors and other 
auditors. 

When we read the Directors Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, 
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under 
SA 720 'The Auditor's responsibilities Relating to Other Information' 

6. Management's Responsibilities for the Statements

i. The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated
changes in equity of the Group including its Associates and Jointly controlled entities/joint
ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind
AS specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Group and its associates and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

ii. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and 0f its associates are responsible for
assessing the ability of the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the respective Board of Directors either intend to liquidate their respective entities or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

iii. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates
are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its
associates.

iv.



year ended March 31, 2022. 

7. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Act, we are also responsible for,expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and

its associates and jointly controlled entities/ joint ventures to continue as a going concern. If

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the

branches, entities or business activities within the Group and its associates to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of sudi, branches or
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entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we 

are the independent auditors. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements· in the consolidated financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 

in the consolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other 

entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent 

auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal financial controls that 

We identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Our responsibility is to express an audit opinion on these Consolidated Financial statements. 

However, because of the significance of the matters described in Basis of Disclaimer of opinion 

above, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis 

for an opinion on these Consolidated Financial statements and hence we do not express an 

opinion on the aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements. 

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements in accordance with 
the requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by I CAI and the ethical requirements as prescribed 
under the laws and regulations applicable to the Group. 

8. Other Matters

i. We did not audit the financial statements of one associate whose share of Profit amounting to Rs.
44. 91 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this
associate, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the aforesaid associate is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

ii. Due to non- payment of various statutory liabilities, there may be potential non-compliances
under the Companies Act, 2013; SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and other statutes and regulations.

iii. As the final outcome of the secretarial audit report is pending and due to non-payment of various
statutory liabilities, there may be potential non-compliances under the Companies Act, 2013;
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, FEMA and other
statutes and regulations.

9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements



As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the 
reports of the other auditor on the separate financial statements of the associate referred to in 
the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable that: 

a) Due to the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to obtain all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b) The Company has maintained books of account however, due to conditions and the possible
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we are
unable to state whether proper books of account (i.e. correctness/completeness etc. of the
books) as required by law have been kept by the company.

c) The Consolidated Balance sheet, consolidated statement of profit & loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in Equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

d) Except for the matters mentioned in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion and Emphasis of
matter para above, in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply
with Ind AS Specified under section 133 of the Act;

e) Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion, ,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group;

f) Due to absence of information, we are unable to comment if the directors during the FY
2021-22 are disqualified as on 31st March 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms
of section 164(2) of the act. However, on the basis of the written representations received
from the directors Holding Company as on the date of signing of these consolidated financial
statement which has been taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and
the reports of the statutory auditors of its associate company, none of the directors of the
Parent Company and its associate company incorporated in India is disqualified as on the
date of signing of these consolidated financial statement from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and its associate and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8''. Our report expresses disclaimer of
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting for the reasons
stated therein.

h) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the auditor's reports of associate company incorporated in India, there is
no remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors.

i) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014 in our opinion best of our Information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. Due to the reasons mentioned in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion, we are unable to 
comment if the Company has disclosed the complete impact of pending litigation on its
financial position in its financial statements under Note 30.1; �;> t·;.-i...,,,.,
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ii. Based on the representations by the Company, we have noted that Company does not
have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which any provision is
required;

iii. Based on the latest available secretarial audit report and representations from the
Company we noted that Company is not required to transfer amounts to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iv. 

(a) Due to the reasons mentioned in the disclaimer of opinion above, we are unable to
comment upon whether the respective Managements of the Parent and its
subsidiaries, associates, have advanced or loa·ned or invested ( either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds).

(b) Due to the reasons mentioned in the disclaimer of opinion above, we are unable to
comment upon whether the respective Managements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries, associates which are companies incorporated in India, whether any
funds have been received by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries,
associates, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

( c) Due to the reasons mentioned above, we are unable to comment we are unable to
comment whether representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Holding Company and its associate which are incorporated in India, whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, have not declared or paid any dividend
during the year and have not proposed final dividend for the year.

vi. Considering that this Consolidated financial statement has been prepared for the year
ended March 31, 2022 and accordingly this clause pertaining to audit log will not be
applicable for the Company.

For Pipara & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 107 9W /W100219 

Partner 
M. No: 163412

Place: Mumbai 
Date: October 10, 2024 
UDIN:24163412BKCALH1575 



ANNEXURE "B'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph (g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements' of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause 

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We were engaged to audit the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statement of and for the 
year ended March 31, 2022, and accordingly we have audited the internal financial 
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statement of Reliance Naval 
Engineering Limited ("the Holding Company") and its associates, which are companies 
incorporated in India as of March 31, 2022. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective management of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries1 
its associates 

and joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company and the Associate 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditorps Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opm10n on the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of its parent, subsidiaries and its associates_ which are incorporated 
in India. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Because of the matter described in Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we 
were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an 
audit opinion on internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the 
Company. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect 
on the consolidated financial statements. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

The system of internal financial controls over financial reporting with regard to the 
Group were not made available to us to enable us to determine if the Company has 
established adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and whether 
such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022. 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion 
paragraph above, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a basis for our opinion whether the Group had adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting and whether such internal financial controls were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the Company's internal financial cont_rols over financial reporting. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: October 10, 2024 

For Pipara & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(FRN No. 107929W /Wl 02 9 

Bhawik Ma 
Pa ner 

M.No. 163412



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 
Rs in Lakhs 

Particulars Note As at March 31, 2022 A, al March 31, 2021 

ASSETS 
(1) Non Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Right-of-use Assets 
Capital Work in Progress 

Financial Assets 

Investments 

Deferred Tax Assets (net) 

Other Non Current Assets 

(2) Current Assets 
Inventories 

Financial Assets 
Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Bank Balances 
Other Current Financials Assets 

CurrentTax (net) 
Other Current Assets 

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
(1) Equity 

Share Capital 

Other Equity 

(2) Liabilities 
Non Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 

Lease Liability 

Provisions 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 
Trade Payables 

TOTAL ASSETS 

(al Total outstanding dues of micro and small 
enterprises 

(bl Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises 

Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 
Provisions 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Membership No. 163412 
Place : Mumbai 
Dale : October 10th. 2024 

7 
8 
9 
IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

2 to 44 

1.25.503.74 

7,724.07 
3 669.00 

1.36.896.81 

383.58 

383.58 

7,630.93 

7.630.93 

2 08 632.37 
2.08.632.37 

81.09 
2.781.76 

2.862.85 

332.81 
17 544.09 
17,876.90 

73.759.13 

(18.12,748.841 

1.342.79 

7,489.52 
8,832.31 

30.75 
30.75 

2.87.284.20 

753.84 

33,269.10 

17. 67,589.13 

20.88.896.27 

4,518.85 
10 994.97 
15,513.82 

l.44,911.32 

2.29.372. 12 

3 74 283.44 

Cl 7.38.989.711 

8.863.06 

21.04,410.09 

3 74 283.44 

1 .31.863.06 

8.760.66 
3 669.00 

1,44,292. 72 

338.67 

338.67 

7.630.93 

7.630.93 

2 08 888.73 
2.08,888.73 

258.01 
1,678.28 

212.77 
1.82 

2.150.88 

346.55 
17 054.84 
17.401.39 

73.759.13 

( 16.04. 1 53.331 

1.233.44 

9,246.75 

10.480.19 

34.73 
34.73 

2.87.284.20 

753.84 

31.438.09 

15.67, 122. 78 
I 8,86,598. 91 

3,023.45 
10.960.24 
13,983.69 

far and on behalf of the Board.of Direcfors 
Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Mr. Nikhil Merchant 
Chairman & Managing Direcfor 
DIN : 00614790 

Mr. Rishi Chopra 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : October 10th: 2024 

Mr. Vivek Merchant 
Direcfor 
DIN : 06389079 

Mr. Vishant Shelly 
Company Secretary 

1,52.262.32 

2,28.441.00 

380 703.32 

(15,30.394.201 

I0.514.92 

19 ,00.582.60 

3 80703.32 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Particulars 

Income 
Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses 

Cost of Materials Consumed 

Cost of Raw Material Sold I Traded Goods 
Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress & Scrap 
Employee Benefits Expenses 
Finance Costs 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Loss before Exceptional Items and Tax 

Impairment of Property Plant & Equipment. Intangible Assets and 
Capital Work in Progress 

Loss before Exceptional Items and Tax 

Exceptional Items 

Impairment of Fixed Assets I CWIP 
Impairment of Investments in Subsidiaries & Others 
Impairment on Cancellation of NOPV order 
Impairment of Advances to Subsidiarv Company 
Impairment on Cancellation of CGTS and FPV order 

Notes 

21 
22 

23 

24 
25 

26 
2 

27 

28 

Reversal of Advanves received from Customers on encashment of the BG's 
Reinstatement of Loans lo claim amounts 
Reversal of impairment for the debtor (Indian Navv- Refill 

Loss Before Tax 

Tax Expense 
-CurrentTox 
- MAT credit entitlement 
- Tax of earlier Years 
- Deferred Tax Credit/ (ReversatJ 
- Income Tax for Earlier Years 

Loss for the yeor from continued operations 

Profit I (Loss) for the period from discontinued operations 
Tax Expenses of discontinued operations 
Profit I (Loss) for the period from discontinued operations (after lax) 

Add:- Consolidated share in the profits of associate 
Loss for the year after discontinued operations 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Other Comprehensive Income to be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent year 

Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operations 
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent year 
Actuarial gains/(lossesJ on defined benefit plans 
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified lo profit or loss 

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 
!Comprising Profit/(LossJ and Other Comprehensive lncome/(LossJ for the yearl 

Earnings per Equity Shore of Rs. 10 each 
- Basic (In RupeesJ 
- Diluted (In RupeesJ 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Noles to Financial Statements 

29 

2 to 44 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

632.00 
1.107.Hl 

1 739.10 

110.29 

479.56 

1,99 ,856.87 
7,395.91 
2.702.56 

2 10 545.19 

(2.08.806.091 

(2,08,806.09) 

165.67 

(2,08,640.42) 

(2,08,640.42) 

44.91 
(2,08,595.51) 

(208595.51) 

128.281 
(28.281 

RsinLakhs 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

630.12 
2.428.03 

3 058.15 

1.58,640.50 

/1.58,846.49) 
769.49 

2,03,181.38 
7,377.76 
2.434.76 

2 13 557.40 

(2, 10.499.251 

(2,10,499.25) 

fl.896.731 
(6,534.77] 
(9,616.791 

{35.871 
16,040.84 

fl .30, 165.131 

(3,42,707.70) 

(3,42,707.70) 

14.64 
(3,42,693.06) 

80.66 

80.66 

(3 42 612401 

(46.451 
(46.451 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Mr. Nikhil Merchant 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN : 00614790 

Mr. Rishi Chopra 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place : Mumbai 
Dote : October 10th. 2024 

Mr. Vivek Merchant 
Director 
DIN : 06389079 

Mr. Vishant Shelly 
Company Secretary 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022 

A Equity Share Capital 
Rs in lakhs 

Particulars As al March 31. 2022 As at March 31. 2021 

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 73.75.91.263 73,759.13 73,75.91.263 73.759.13 
Add: Shares Issued during the year 
Equity Shares at the end of the year 73.75,91,263 73.759.13 73.75,91.263 73.759.13 

Other Equity 
Rs in lakhs 

Particvlan Reserve and Surplus Other Compteheruive Tctal 

Income 

Capital Reserve Securities other Reserve Retained Earning Other Items rekmng to 

Premium olhercomprehe-nsive 

[ru;:ome 

As at April O 1, 2020 6254.96 1.50.011.33 64.527.97 (15.12.392.95) 87.89 {12,91,510.80) 
Add/(Less): 

Less : Elimination of subsidiaries• (41.736.62) 71.705.15 1.34 29,969.87 
Loss for the year (3.42.693.06) (3.42.693.06) 
Other Comprehensive Income 80.66 80.66 

As al March 31, 2021 6254.96 1.50.011.33 22.791.35 (17.83.380.86) 169.89 (16.04.153.33) 

As at April 01. 2021 6254.96 1,50,011.33 22,791.35 ( 17,83.380.86) 169.89 ( 16,04.153.33) 
Add/(Less): 

loss for the year (2.08.595.511 (2.08.595.51) 
Other Comprehensive Income 

(2.08.595.51 I (2.08.595.51 J 

As al March 31, 2022 6,254.96 1,50,011.33 22,791.35 (19,91,976.JZ] 169.89 (18.12, 748.84) 

* The reserves and surplus of previous year i.e. FY 2019-20 includes the reserves of all the subsidiaries and associates of the company. During the current year and previous 
year the data from subsidiries were not available for consolidation. and hence the profit/(loss) of subsidaries has not been considered in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements for FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22. Since, the movement in reserves and surplus of the subsidaries can not be quantified, the effect of reserves of subsidaries as on 
March 31. 2020 has been eliminated from the Consolidated financial statement of FY 2020-21. 

Nole: Other Reserve includes amount pursuant to first lime adoption of Ind AS 116. 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Mr. Nikhil Merchant 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN : 00614790 

Mr. Rishi Chopra 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : October 10th. 2024 

Mr. Vivek Merchant 
Director 
DIN : 06389079 

Mr. Vishonl Shetty 
Company Secretory 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Audited Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022 
Rs in Lakhs 

Sr. No. Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

A Cash flow from Operating Activities 
Net Loss before Tax 
Adjustments for:-

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Exceptional Items 
Interest Income 
Finance Costs 
Provision for Liquidated Damages 
Provision for estimated cost over contract revenue 
Provision for Non-Moving Inventory 
Actuarial gains/(lossesJ on defined benefit plans 
Cost Estimated for Revenue Recognised 
Balances Written off {net) 
Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain) (net] 

Operating profit/(lossj before working capital changes 

Adjusted lor 
Inventories 
Trade and Other Receivables 
Trade and Other Payables 

Cash Used in Operations 

Direct Taxes (Paid) I Refund 

Net Cash Flow Used in Operating Adivllies 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work in Progress 
FD kept with bank 
Interest Received 

Net Cash Flow (used in)/from Investing Activities 

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Increase in Borrowings 
Accrued Interest 
Recording of Borrowings as per claims 
Payment towards Lease Liability 
Impairment of Investments 

Net Cash Flow (used in} I from Financing Activities 

Net (decrease) I increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Effect of exchange difference on cash and cash equivalent held in foreign currency 
*Exchange Difference on Foreign Currency is Rs. 86 in current year and Rs. 28.861 in previous year. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening balance 
Less: Elimination of subsidiaries 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing balance 

Noles: 

(2,08.639] 

7.396 

(221 

1.99,857 

(1,408) 

256 
(311) 

2.02, 176 

2,00,713 

14 

2,00,727 

213 
22 

235 

(1.99,858] 

(1,99,858) 

1,104 

O* 

1,678 

2.782 

1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in IND AS 7 - Cash Flow Statement 
2 Previous Year Figures hove been regrouped I rearranged wherever necessary lo make them comparable with those of current year. 

(2.12.462] 

7.378 
(1,30,165] 

(51) 
2,03, 181 

(1.32, 119] 

(1,59,398) 
1,74,218 
1.88,237 

70,938 

18 

70,956 

1184) 
51 

(133) 

424 
(2.03.182) 
1.30.165 

1.897 

(70,696) 

127 

o·

1,564 
(13) 

1,678 

As disclosed in the "General Information" in Nole 1, along with Note l .3(v) and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions with the 
subsidiaries has not been done. 

Partner 
Membership No. 163412 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : October 10th, 2024 

for and on behalf of the Boord of Directors 
Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Ul1�v \Jrrv-Jr-
Mr. Nikhil Merchant Mr. Vivek Merchant 
Chairman & Managing Direc Director 
DIN: 00614790 DIN: 06389079 

Mr. Rishi Chopra 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : October 10th. 2024 

��
Mr. Vishont Shelly 
Company Secretary 
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2020 Under the 15-C ... ,., .. OCf'6fJ'.ng� du1·fr:.g the CR? \(:;';,.n.�. 01� p,:-v:&1.5, ("t the: boc!d ho"e been ru.sp:endod wi!:1 effect from j�rucr,.= i 2020. And in s:t:Ct'i 1ernxc. the 
�o·Hers of fha Beard of C.1:i'-:-crcr5. we,e to M e>:etcft..oE-d t:y fhe RP T-=e il:F. in the copoci:"f of en cJthvrized pe�!vn. 1:::n:•::,.:::red lhe s.ior.d:;tone fin:::mci.ol .st:.r�me.rh- during 
�r,e, CI�P 1er.L11e. 
The: Rc�v�uf.on Picn iubm:•:ed by t·lowl , .. '!.e-cont:e Umiied fR-esoh.1J'.-un ;..;:_pUcont "RA.'') in a�� UR? of the Ct.•¥npcny Vv"CS approved b·t fh9 m3mbers cf fhe C-::lC in Jt;eir 
meeirg, wcs. <¥.;proved tr,. 1r:e Ho<"l'b'e No;\cn::.:i CtY?1p.Jny L�1�....- Tnh1ncl . Ntmedchad Benc:h {N-.:LTi on December 23!d. 2(f22. With me oppro<vci cf ihe R1!$0t:Jt!or. fl.�n. 
th� Ci�? vf the Company r,cs b}t?.n conch.h:i�d of1C Mr St1dip Bt1::1rtoc.hor,;c 1-:G; i:eos,e,,j io be ihe ffi-50-IU•=.:n pwtt=s)ler:al of the C:C\mpacy .. effec:ive on end from 
Dec�mber ·2.JJ. Xi-22. fuffher. O! p:r !he ie,ms of ih approved Re}olu ·at'! F'i:]n. o rntJ!'.i!crlng canrnitiee f'.\.'liC"J v.-os cc-ns:tllded (lo oversee the impleman�c1ior of �r.-e 

Rs.;c�vilcri Pie:".!:. dr.;y-t::·Htcv ope,aii<;re5 cr,d the mor,agerner.t ot th� C,:impcrr.:; to be corr.--ed c·�11 by U1e- M�nilortng Cornrn::--tee wn!il 1he c!cxir:g dc�e cs d:Ened in ir,-a 
ResdiJk:w, ?\·.m} . The m,:niion�.9 comf"'"lif e� ,•:c5. coras 'tvted ,:>f 5 ifr1,;�j rne:-nbe-rs. (tJ} 2 \l>.-voi memoers ictenffied cn·j opp0ITT1t:?ti by the R:esolu:'.:,n Appf�c�,t {b) 2 (ti. o) 
repr&sen1c1iv&s iC"enli!f"?..j and cpp,.:)$.nled by me flr.ard�"k-A C:T:ctll�r<:: (;;"'<(':! ((:j S'.h ( :m;J mnmrj�r r.!) tnci;:,.f;'f:;!1.(."!ie11i in,;<?Jve-r.·� proif?��icn,:it 
In lbe \,,\ · 11·: the cppro·,e,:t rESch�·b� .. ,or-,. lhe .SL'CC..3s:Tu: Rf.ci-?luiicn Appftcon1 i 'SRA1!"'.cs cfop{):.ite<:1 llpfrcnt poyme�;t iro�o1e.s en 0.-::lr:;�,er 21th. 202-3. �> Po=r U-:e 
o;:..r.-ro·..i1�d Re:c�t..-tior, Plo""i end !he sume ho? be€'n rec�h•e-d r,; the: dm'.gncted bcr-k' vc::::oJ:,t ot H·,� C"C'mpony. 
Ey Jcw,v-::;iy Jth, 202�. the rr.ajc·tit,, .-Jf irie pg�t:Y'=i:.in; io f:nonoot Crc,:1;1o,r;;, OrJer..) ·::."1o1 C.recfc:ors. ord E11pf:.) i:?e.',; m p£.r !he cppwv6-d oron atcr.g with CJRP cr;j MC 
p-sn:;d Cosr ho� t•�en made. Hence it -...vru dedd:cl in the : .. JC rn5e·iog. h�id on Je:-!"'!·..,o,�! 4;h. '.;:1)24 !hot wi.tn eH,e,.cl :r,:;m t!:G soid c!-:Jfe lhe .V..C hes ce�'ied to. e:;.;5:! end ihe 
bo&d o.r- director: er the com;.::,or,yi:- �'tl!';O run c.u1h,,r-:;r G=:. ;·.)<Sr 'ha Cctr,p,-Ji-fes J.. i.:t i'Of mcr.q;;em�=1r oi cH:;.f·s of ;!·ol:.' Compcnv. 
!'ie mon'loring cc.m��ltee hm aopoint'l;'.: .. d Mis F .C. Pol:rJ c..,. Cc-mp-cr,y· os c mcf'1·1o:rir.,g og:eraey ro rt7'.'ie·,.,... rna eosr, He·.,; �nd th1?. p!Of:':·H in"!;pfemer.tatk1!1 of H"re raso!i_1f :,n 
pion \:jy ;t;e Cor-"",ocny. 
As per the s.on..:Honed resoiuficn pJon. on L-pfront PC)mcnt of R::: . .200 o, . .:i,1e v;m !o be rr,ade. b"r S�A by ,�;,crch 23rd. L02S SRA hod token op�.ovol fro:-n r.JCLT fer an 
E.'"terrsi-e"fi lit! t..fovember 1 S�h. 2023 for dep.J�itr.,; !he s:cme. 1he cct'°Jd dep-csi· wt�.s do�e or:. Odob�r :i?fh. '20�3. 
;,nd f�nher. if"ie firs! t·cr:cr',6 vf d-=ferrsd ouyrnen1 of Rs. 3 1 2  Cror� wos :o be rnade bv S.R,\ by December ".:_}rj. 2023. lhe S:f(Ahm tcken O{)J."lfO-VC! of NCL1 k:ir cm exfe.r, .fC"..n 
::'If or:C:;: year !o pay !he frn ifQ:"',che. Acccrdi"'l�ly. Jr·,e fr':;,i trcr.:che w·u b-eccn=e due Cr.\ December 23rd. 2=J2A. ;11,·r�i::h has bee,1 p-:Jid on A.a.1gusl c;o. 202-1. 

Thl'i f:D�:- ?f':::5ciec fo·1a.n:ici s1c1cr:·,cr-1s cro p:-epl.'.'.!red t:a.sed .:..rt $f,::-no·�for,e rir,cnci·'J.I sk:item.en!� whicn w!:'.!C opprovsd or� De:::ember 16th. 2-J22 by H:e :r:�::.,i ·...1Hcn 
profe�sbr,o\ o�O subMi'";�d to ih2' �ock ,;x,:hor"l.g�-s. Ne, irnpad of onv 91me�it.1en� e-1,::.nt::. f?o:n t!1e tk:1e ,:\f (.:dop?b,.., of S!cnC'l.°1: ne fincr.d-:::=I S:ck-tmenh. fo,� the- ,:�or 
c .0(./ Morch .�· .  ?0?2 flt . . . t. �·u1e of ,,:"£-. �  .. .,g 0· th·= co.r:;-.:,i":J-5,t::d "nunr':-:li :,ci b t:.n :::er�- ·,.:.ca n 1J;is .:.n.:ncJ01;, :S ·O'"rn�, !s:. 
On ine ch::h:: :.)� ih·t ,i:g�.in9 ci 11�';; StordJ!-one fnan6ci !!•.::terner:5 t;y the re;C;:11ion l.'.}i·)ft-53ioral :or ine year Ends:d Moren 31,  2(:21. lt°':t:.� i-f'formnf·on ��at..,,d ro ihe 
jrun6ol jfcl�mer,�s of th13, :sub�:Cicries and ci!.o,:iote ..:vmpcny we:;� r:01 c;"'oij-cble-. SVtd.e0,wer .. J'1. lhc: ne\.�., mono:;jer'1�l ha> lok.e:-� -t-H.vth io ob:oir- tre fi.'1oncici 
ir,f,:;,;m;::,:;l(!ort of rub�·1c.i�f;'t's .end a.:'Sc-:.iaie ccmponte-s. o,;;e>.··1s� ·.�.,h��n ihe r,t·v: �1QflOG'iF· ;er;l h-:rs b�n ot-1e lo obacin JH? fo1n;1C;c; i;fo1�menl o:i r:r.h· ,�t<:n.""iote rrmr..cny 
; .:2' . • Conr:-,-:-·plb Sc >--arc 1�.:J-,r,dol:Jic! ?·.;j u,:far,.:-. o-:ccrdir. �h· r:;reooreo 1=,,s con� 'iCoted fo10··�:i-".':1 s:-:iemeni QC the b,.;sh cf de\;; 0-.., .;n1:tV-le t"W1t-y iCJ ;t"ic p<Jrf··G!•::: o! 
c.orr.p!itJnc.e o1 Compor\es A:.1. '.201 3 cn:j r\.le> rnadc: tT",i..!-i!:'tn·,dcL 
'.,.V"ni:fe �;9:1.ing ot !t-;e :.t:-.u1dn1rJ1"H� fir:ar�.._;..:n !tdernent for ·:,c •,:cor ,e.r\ded .. �·.:;:::.:h 3 l .  2022. !h.e po!itbr: cf the Ccmpony Seoetc.•y -::nc Chk:.f fir:c-,ck:ii Otfi..::.e· � ere ,. c.-cde . 
.. ,erefcrs tinonci01 sto1e:men� "'-ere s;gncd t·r !he Res:o!\.,hc·n pde»!onc L k er. dole o: >l;::r'.nQ of fh,s coo�oLG-otGC fir,Cf'ICio! s.<o1ement the Ccmr.,cny Secr'!::;n,ry and 
Ct'"je; F, .ncnclal Otf.ccr ere on boc.1d 0.1d :hv cc::nso:,ci..:::tf.:d fincr;c,at sidem.e:-,t ere :io:,.ed b·.,- 1h.ar:� 

Ma1erlol AccounUng Policie� 
T:"1!.': nc,Je PfO' ide.s. c \i..,;.f of the rr:oferk1! cKc�:.;.,.,;fr.g oci'Ctt='1 odcp.?e::, � the i::-rci;:.::,·,._,�1�!"' 1=.f rr.r.:.x f-::rv:1'-ai sideri1�n!s !h�<-e p.c,i;·.:le"S hcve i;"'-"i'n cor�ten1iy vr-�·�d t.;: oli 
':'",'6 ,;e::1rs �-i�ser/eO. ;,.1nless otherwii� saot1;",:t 

1 . 1  Sosl> o f  Preporuflon of  Coruolido!ed flnonclol Sfofemerrts: 
ih� Cor,!•.:>ti:Jotad Finond� s�c�errerils: comp!J rn en rnotcrio: c:;pccl� w11h '.r:dic;, Ac..::c,..;r,ting s:or.:drnds ['i :.d A.SJ �cli!iec' i...r:der Secr-.;,n 133 d t;1e Comp:onies 
Act 201J {:he Acl) {Comoonre� (Indian Accoun1lrtg S:cr.dardsJ Rules, 20161 on acauai bas,� '-1nu a1ner relevant 0tov1slori; ot the Act. fl"'e Ccmc=idc�ed Financla! 
S"ctsrr:ef!;s t:c.v;a be21i r...n::,pared in C;Ccordo•�ce v:1 h lhe raq· .. �rE:men,:: of 'he ir'lfcrmoti;:,,n ·::"Id ,.:fr5d:::,.su'"e:-S: m�1�:icic.d by s.-:::-1-edul-i! �I. cpplrccblc ln::::i AS. olher 
0pplk::obl� PfO."IC'J:1cernbnt� O!'i(l rtgulo'.l-J:r ,s. 

1 .2 Hl,to,lcol Cosl Convention: 
'fl1s Conso!k:ioted Flr:cr-icicl S1o�cmen1s hcvi:: oeer: p:reptHed en o hhfcrtcoJ cost bc::S. e>:ceo� fvf tre fc!!cw;n;r 

::.>Jl)r.! & Ezy,..icmt:nt.s ond Freeh·Jld iond whlch ;,.�:er:?: occo:1nted at fo,r vo\:e c1 U·1e dote ·J:1 :ronsi!icin to Ind AS 
Cefioin focnciol cs.sets end !1at.:11 ies iinch.;drno ds:rivatr,e ii.dNmenlsi f': (:J! "Ore rno..:ise.:-rod at 'air .;ciue: 

i� ::)etned beneltT o!O:i� - O:cn m:sets mans.ured ct foit •10!,Je. end 
iv .::..s;�ts held fC? saie - rr.etJ!',.rred ct fcbr .,,o:Ut; l€ss cost 10 Si?lL 

1 .3 P!lncl1>le• of Con,olidalion: 
ih-:: Cc·nscf::t::i!ed r-ii1·.:rr,c-;ai St::::1emenb. relcia tc the Relion::e No·..,oi end Er.g:reering t.b-ri�ed ;'the Company'} ond its .subs'id'i!JP! compo;T·'S'� i. ,xsodcie 
cc.,rtlt--.Cr1y cf whose fin..::nciaf de;O!s ·.:lre- ovc!;�r:.te. ihe Comoiidoted fir:cn-cici S!o�eme'li5 r·ave been prei..: .. ,rfj'd on Iha fctloi.-.ing t:"...os.!;· 

i. The CG!Halio::icled fi:icncicl stc�ei-rienis. of the Comporw end i;s s.1b.fdo.l't�s ore combined er. c Hne-by-!ine bOsi$ tr1 cdc:ng !ogether the b-X)k- vo;.JS of the 
;i;c:e f;em� of o�.)efSe, l'.al>Jifit:s. v,c0me or:d t.Y.per:Joe$. o!ie? h.1ily eirrnin·-:Jli,...,g inbo - g:-c,vp bclc:!-::es and k1�·c - gro\;p rro .... .sacrion:!; ir 1.lccmdcnce ·.;t.:h frl.:j AS 
l lO ·•cor.5C;idot2d Fi:-,oncioJ S?..;; 1::ments·· 

ii. Sut."Si-;:fortes ore the en·Hi-1:1:; contro!ied by ?ie Lomf)-:my. lhe Company f.:fYlfH'i� o c:c!"'!'!�O�'lY wtisr: i t  ic;. P.:.:pc�ed io, er hos ri:.thh to. vc.-;,:'1=t-le ret;,tm1 irom ;t1 
:nvct ·."';rr:err ,..,,,,:ifh th� entity Of'=d h-..;,� the otjlifY iu oUec: lho�e l'ei\.Jrm lhrQugh ;ls pow.:,rove"" fhe er:1ty. Tne fi'1C.'=",.:.icl 5tC!ernenfs cf �iJ':!ti<aries. G:1e !rc!uded 
in !he Ccr;.s,)f�daled F.noncial S?ci�?n!� :rem the Ca!e en v,·h:ch c�ntm1 cc..mmenc!?.S until thf: t:k.ne ,.)f, v.•tich ,:'.)r\�rol cem:':.'s_ 
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m. rn case o� u foretg, .�\Jbsir.far,. bein� ncn inleprci oper�::dons, rfwS-'H>8 t1ems ore corHolidcted ot the cve.�og�� ro}e prevo:ling during Ilia ye::Jf. J\11 the
mse�s and Hoblfires ere c.on i;eried �, the roh:1:. pre\'c.!'·irg a� �he er.d of the year. The resL:tont iransla1Jon exchange dtffera.:1ces hove bear transterreid re
!or·el2 ri currency �ans!cHon :a.serves t-h�oug!i ot�e-- comprehe�isNe incor.,e. 

iv. Non · Conholling lnll!'resh {NCI): 
NO ere rr,.:;cs:ured ai iheir proportif-.)r,ote sh..Jre ot the ,:;cqvir-?e's ider;f�icblia ne:! os!:ets o1 the dole of ccq'J5itkm. 

v. Trnnsqctlons ellmfnated on eonsolldatton: 
intro � group bctonces c!'\d ;rcnsccHons c:nd onv ur.reciised income or.d expe:��es orifng !rom in�ro-gr0vp tron.socror:s. nei of deferred kv:es. ere nvl 
t;e;:--,g el'.rohaied o·: cccownr vf ct-3:er:ce of ihe [noncici inforrnc1ion of the sut.;sidcrie�. 

As !or cs r;os::1bie. r�e Con.scFdated fhandcl St:rerneNs ere prepared usir:g uri'crrn accvunririg pc!icfe!: :o!' iij:e kcnsocncr:s ord o.hcr even� �n sifrH-::r 
drcum.'ii1on::es end ore p.res.ented in fhe some marner as the Cc-mpa!"',y'.s se;,orai-e ftr.cndai s:lciements. 

1 .4  Functional and Presenlallon Currency: 
Hem.s ir:chJd=d !n the Cc-nsctdoied Ffnonci:.Jl S!oien1enis ore n1emut�d usi::g me cu .. rency of !he primary economk: en·:ilonrnen! in wr.K:i; ?he Comoor,y 
operates {' ihe fu;,c-Hor\d currency' } .  The Cor:.mlidoted Ffnando! Stct0meds ere pr-esenied i� !ndior1 Rupee '.tNRL whl-:h is he ttncticr1cf curra:;cv f�r the 
Cc-mpory 

1 .5 Use of Esllmal&s: 
The r-..repora!bn of Ccr;soiboied Rr,andal S!aierncnts !n -:?ccordc!1ce v.1t· L d AS reqt:ires use c-t e':Tb1cies and osst.:mp!ior:s for some item;. \.-..'hie!"'! mighf hova 
on effed on 1helr reccgr:?;(}n end meosuremenl in the BoJonce Sr1eet or·d Stoiemerit of Profi: ond t,Qss. The acluoi ornoun1s reaE$ed rnoy diner from H·;e£e 
e�Hmares. Ac:counrtng �3ffrno!e.s cou1d change frorr peri:::io !c period. Actual results covld d{ fer fmrn lhnse es�:mafes. Appropf.cfe ch-:mges in ;;�timcnes ore 
mode- as �he rna�agernenl becomes mvore o! changes ir ci�ct.:ms.tonC':AS s1mo�mdir10 lr,� ,:::;Hrndes. D'.fterer.ces: C4::'1vve-en tr.--e och.;ci resL:Hs cn::i e-stlmctes 
ote re,::ogrii::eJ ir. the ;.,;e:00 in whi(;h P1e r�uJl:,c are kncwr.j rncieriatbed and if mo!er.ai. their e-t1-ads ere dlsclcsed ln ihe note� to the Cor!.!ci:dcted fir.·:mcic! 
Slotements 

E1timatl!'s ond ouumplions or" reqult"d in parliculor for: 

Determination of the esllmoted useful Ille of lang!blo assot<: 
The cs e�$Ment as to \"lhi:::h ccmoor,an·s :;it the cost may be ctJpi1c':._e::i. V.;efui tife uf t:��1gible os,;.<?.fs is bm£-d en 'he l�e- prescribed in Sched;..:ie Ii of thfS 
Cornp..:m1es Aci, 201 3. in cmes. where ·rte i • ..sefut Hte G d:Hererd f!cm thd p!escr.bed in Schedule n. i· t is bosed en techn icot advice. tc�1ng �n1o ccco1..:r,1 
the nature of H-;c os!.ct. est!rnoicd u$OQ� -:in:J operofo·:g cord ior:s d the asset posi h�torf Gf rec!acernem end main1encnce svppcrt A!sumpfor:s ctso 
r�eed to b-e mode. \vhen lhe Group mses.ses. whether 1.:m ass�! ma·f be copi;oE$9d end �,h'.,.,:h con�ponen!s of the cos! cf 1he mset rnav be cc.pit,:)faed. 

TI. Recognition 011d mea;mrement of defined benefit obllgnlions: 
The otl1gulion arising Irom tr,e definec benefi pian :s dete-rr-1ined on the- bas" of aciua:-icl os.sumptions. Kev oc1uari-:Ji msvmptons !ncbde di;ccunt rote. 
lrBnds fn m!ary e�ccictbn and vested tuiv�e ber,eti1s and lite expectancy. The dTscourri role � de ·errnbed wlb referer=ce to rnar�ei yte\ds ci !he end cf 
1hs repzy,fng period on ihe governmen1 bo. ds. The p-.;:riod �o rnoh.;rity of the underiy!!'lQ tends cc,.....espond tc t�e probable- mch>ri!y of The- post� 
emp:cyrnerit banefi obHgations. 

iii. Recognition of defttred Jax os.,eh: 
Defcrre�j iox d53ei i� 1e-:-::ogr.hed for en ;re dedwdt."'ie temporor:,- differa,1ces to Jhe t::Aien· thot i· h orobobl<: thoi toxoble prof i wf\! be oYailable against
wh!ch the deductible iernporary dlfferen-::e can t�e uttii�;d. i he mcnogernen1 asJUmes tha t  to:-'.o'.J:e praWs Vt?iH oe cvd!oble v-1hi1e, reccgr"i:"sing deterred 
10XGS$e1s. 

iv. Recogr.i!lon and meosv,.,menl oi other provisions: 
ihe r�cognit..:;n or,d memt..r-rerner,; ct of her pra..:fa.I:-.r,s ore based on !he o�sessrnen1 ct the orobctiiirf cf on OliHiow of rescun:es. cr.d on past experience 
ond c.ifcum�icr,cei i:f'":C\·:rs c! !he bok:mce �heel da!e. The ach..tci ouH10\"'t' of resotJrce! at c hJ!;.;re de!� may. !herefore. ·r"OfY kcrn he f,gu:e l�duded in 
oth�.of" pro•..,isions. 

v. Discounting of long • term financiol lloblllties: 

vi. Determining wnother an arrangement contain, a leose: 
Ai Hie inception of an arrcng-;.rnen� ihe Group de�ermines w}--:e!her Irie Grror,9err.en· ls or contains a !eosE At the l'lcep!icr er on recsses.irnent of er. 
om."'lngernert thot conialr;s ,1 leose. :he Group �eparcies payments and o1her .::omideroticn req.Jk'ed by the crn::ngement into those fer the !;;;cse c;1d 
those fct the- o1her ei&me-nt; ori the bc�s. cf fheir re:ortve !c';r vah..re-5. if 1he Group· conclJde� tor a ftnar;c-e ie.c,se th.ct it i-s imp;-::Jctic.obe to separa�a 1he 
payments relicb!y, then er. CS';ei end o iiabli'Y ore rec:ogni;&d ot on omot;nt equoi ?-:: 1he tair vc:ue of ihe underf'(:r1g o»et �ubieqi.:er-�Hy, /he !io.bHi1' iS 
re,ju"t:ed os pcr;ments ore rnode and en imputed f:non�e cost on the li•'.:lbil\ty is reccgnis":d u�r:g !he Ccrnpcny·s incrern-entoi borro-.• 1ng rcie. !n case o! 
opercting lease, the Company tre;:;is ell payments L'nder th.e arrang:crr;cr-d cs !cmc pc·1rrcnt;. 

vlL fair value of financial ln,trum<>nb: 
C-e.rivo ive-s ore ccm-;ed oi fair vch.:e. Deri..:ctives ir:c�t.:de Fcreign Currency F-orr..vcrd C.�nlrccls cmd in�ere�;i Raie Swept, fci; · .• .-aiu€ of Fcreign Cv!Tency 
Forwcrd Controc1s G deierrrined L•s:ng tr,e ro!e� p·Jbiished by Reserve BcnK ot lnd;c !RBlj. Fair value of lnteres1 Ru;e Swaps ts de1ermir-ed v.'11h r.asped to 
cwrrcrit rqarkc1 rote of ir.iere.st 

viii Revenue r"cognltion: 
L'�i t?t nrnaHorr u! es ihnu!r.::;r...j cos! iv (.;.t.J-mplele t11� con:mct is requirec fer compu ii!'"lg iE\.'er�ue c:, per ;:-·,d A� i 1 5  on R.&ve;ttJe 1r.:Jm Contracrs with 
Ci .. :;to,"!ters.' . 1he c-s:Hmo!es ore revised pef.odk:olty. 

1 .6 Curren! Versus Non Current Clcsslffcalfon: 

The auets a'1d lioblllties ln the Balance Sh .. ..t a,., ba,ed on current / non - current classification. An asset I! c1.menl wher. II is: 
t E>..oected to be- rea1!sed or irder.ded to be scid or cor.surned In normal ocerafno eye� 
2 He;d pfmori\: for ihe purpose of !rvdino 
3 fapeded !o be red�fsed w:�hir1 !, •. ·vetve mo11ths ��fer the reporlir;.Q r.:;.-eriod, or 
4 Cosh or cash equi';olen� unies; reskicte-ct from be1n9 exchcnged or t'sed 10 Sc€- t'.e c hcbimy for ,::::1 teast !\ve1ve monH1s otter- th€ rep�ng peri,)d 

A!I uth�r assets· ere ctossffie:d 0$ hon - cur.er,� 

A llcbllfly b cvrren! when II Is: 
Expected 10 bs- .serned in normed coerctinr.1 cvc!e-

2 Hetd Ptimrni!v for the ouroose of kcdlno 
Due t ::- Ce s:etHe:::d v....-m1in t,,...-/elve: mcn1hs ct er i he reporinq period. or 

4 Tf',ere 5 no Lnccnd:t;cnai rear-it to df.?f?.-r thl?. 5e.ttlerne,n1 ot the iicbi" ih; for oi teosl t·.ve1·.:·i::: rnor.Ws cfrer ihe reo-:>itno r::.al'"'.od 
Ali other ilobilitles ore trec!ed QS non � current. 

Deiarrad tax cs.sets end i!obii:Ees ere cicssifed cs �,en - c..:rra:.; ass.&is and Hcb�We.s. 

1.7 Other Accovn!ing Poiicirs; 

Property, Pion! and Eo.ulpmenls: 
The Group hm measured aH of its Pieri! crnd f:quiprr,er,ts or,d f:eehold Lond ct fo!r varue at 1he dcfe of tramliion ·lo Ind AS. The Gm;,.,p hm elected 
these ·;aiue m deemed cos1 at the trcnsmon dote. AH ofher- properly, olont cr,d ec1.1ipment hove been carried al hitiorico cosL 
Property. Plant end Eqvipments or€ s101e-d o· cost ner ct cenvot / value added iat ;goods and service iox !ess occumulo!ed depreckl!icri and 
impairment foJs. 1! any . .  :... II cosls. inc!udl�g finc."tee ccsls incurred vp to the dote !he ass.ct is ready for i�s intei1ded use a,e capitalised os parl cf tofol 
cost o; assets. 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Depreciation: 
Depreciation is provided, under the Straight Line Method. pro rota to the period of use, based on useful tile specified in Schedule It to the Companies 
Act. 2013 except the following items. where useful life estimated on technical assessment. post trends and expected useful life differ from those 

omvicied in SchedLJle II of the Comoaoies Act ?OJ 3· 
Description of Assets Useful Life Considered 

Orv Dock lincludino berthsl 
Offshore Yard 
Site develooment 
Roods. Culverts & Bridae 
Woll 
Heovv Fabrication Area 
SAf'/ Technical Know How 
Vehicles & excavator 
Toilet Block 
Comouters and accessories 
Office eouioments 
Mobile Phones 
Soar rts 

(Yeors) 

50/47 
50/48 

32 to 37 
25 
20 
14 

10 

8 

7 

6 

5/4 
3/2 

The Monoaement believes that the useful life as aiven above reoresents the oeriod over which manaaement exoects to use these assets. 

ii. tn respect of additions/extensions forming an integral part of existing assets. depreciation has been provided over residual life of the respective assets. 
Significant additions which ore required to be replaced/performed at regular interval are depreciated over the useful life of their specific life. 

iii. Depreciation methods. useful life ond residual values are reviewed at each reoortino date and odiusted ii ooorooriate. 

tll Borrowing Costs: 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition. construction or production of o qualifying asset (net of income earned on temporary 
deployment al funds) are capitalised as a part of the cost of such assets. Borrowing cost consists of interest. other cost incurred in connection with 
borrowings al fund and exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cost. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily 
tokes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

IV Intangible Assets: 
Intangible Assets having finite life are stoled at cost of acquisition tess accumulated amortization and accumulaled impairment. if any. Amortization is 
done over their estimated useful life on straight line basis from the date that they ore available for intended use. subjected to impairment test. Software, 
which is not an integral part of the related hardware is classified as an intangible asset and is amortized over the useful life of 3 - 1 O years. 

V Fair Value Measurement: 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or settle a liability in an ordinary transaction between market participants al the measurement 
dale. The lair value of an assets or liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assets or liability, acting 
in their best economic interest. The lair value of plant and equipments as at transition date to Ind N5 hove been taken based on valuation performed by 
an independent technical expert. The Group used valuation techniques which were appropriate in circumstances and for which sufficient data were 
available considerinQ the expected loss/profit in case of financial assets or liabilities. 

VI Inventories: 
Raw Materials. Stores and Spares. Work - in - Progress and Finished Goods etc. have been valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost of 
Inventories comprises of all costs of purchase. cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them lo their respective present location and 
condition. Cost of steel plates, profiles, equipments and other raw maleriols ond stores and spores at Weighted Average Method. Cost of Work-in­
Progress and Finished Goods is determined on Absorption Costing Method. Scrap is valued at Net Realisable Value. 

ii. If payment terms for inventory are on deferred basis i.e. beyond normal credit terms. then cost is determined by discounting the future cash flows al on 
interest rote determined with reference to the market roles. The difference between total cost ond deemed cost is recognised as interest expense 
over the period of financinq under the effective interest method. 

VII IND AS 116 - Leases: 
The Group, os o lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a leose liability for its leasing arrangements. ii the contract conveys the right to control the use of 
an identified osset. 

The contract conveys the right lo control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Group has substantially all of the 
economic benefits from use of the asset and hos right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount 
of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for ony lease payments mode at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs 
incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured al cost less any accumulated depreciation. accumulated impairment losses. ii any and adjusted 
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the 
shorter of lease term or useful life of rip ht-of-use asset. 

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The leose 
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the 
Group uses incremental borrowing rote. For short-term and low value leases. the Group recognises the lease payments os on operating expense on a 
straiqht-line basis over the lease term. 

VIII Government Subsidy: 
Grants from the Government are recognised at their lair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group 
will comply with all attached conditions. 
Government subsidy related to shipbuilding contracts ore recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the subsidy will be received. on the 
bosis of percentage completion of the respective ships, on compliance with the relevant conditions and such subsidies ore recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and presented under the head revenue from operations. 
Government arants in the nature of comoensatina certain costs are recoanised as other income in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

IX Foreign Currency Transactions: 
Revenue Transactions denominated in foreign currencies ore normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

ii. Monetary nems denominated in foreign currencies at the year end ore re measured at fhe exchange rote prevailing on the balance sheet dale. 

iii. Non monetary foreign currency items are carried al historical cost. 
iv. Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on restatement is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

X Financial Instruments: 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one company and a financial liability or equity instrument of another company. 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Financial Assets: 
Classification: 

The Group classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost. fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through 

profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the conlrociuol cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

lnitiol recognition and measurement: 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transoclion costs that ore attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of 

financial assets not recorded at fair value throuqh profit or loss. 
iii Financial Assets measured at amortised cost: 

Financial ossets ore measured at amortised cost when asset is held within o business model. whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual 
cash flows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified doles to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest. Such 

financial assets ore subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rote (EIRJ method. The losses arising from impairment ore 

recoqnised in the Statement of Profit or Loss. This coteqory qenerolly applies to trade and other receivables. 
iv Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): 

Financial assets under this category are measured initially os well as of each reporting dole at fair value. Fair value movements ore recognized in the 

other comprehensive income. 
v Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPLJ: 

Financial assets under this category ore measured initially os well as at each reporting dote at fair value with all changes recognised in profit or loss. 

vi Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates: 
Investment in equity instruments of Subsidiaries and Associates are measured at cost. Provision for Impairment loss on such investment is mode only 

when there is o diminution in value of the investment which is other than temporary. 
vii Investment in Equity Instruments: 

Equity instruments which are held for trading ore classified as at FVTPL. All other equity instruments ore classified as FVTOCI. Fair value changes on the 

instrument, excluding dividends, ore recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income. There is no recycling of the amounts from other comprehensive 
income to profit or loss. 

viii Investment In Debi Instruments: 
A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost or at FVTPL Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortised 
cost or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. Debi instruments included with in the FVTPL category ore measured at fair value with all changes recognised 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

ix Derecognilion or Financial Assets: 
A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset hove expired or the Group hos transferred its rights to 
receive cash flows from the asset. 
Impairment of Financial Assets: 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL] model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the 
financial assets which ore not valued through Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial Liabilities: 
Classification: 
The Group classifies oil finonciol liobilifies as subsequentty meosured of amortised cost, except for financial liabilities ot fair value through profit or loss. 
Such liabilities, in.cludinq derivatives that ore liabilities, shall be subsequentty measured at fair value. 
Initial recognition and measurement: 
All financial liabilities ore recognised initially al fair value, in the case of loons, borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 
Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loons and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments. 

iii Subsequent measurement: 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial 
recognition os at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they ore incurred for the purpose of repurchase in 
the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments that ore not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships os 

defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives ore also classified as held for trading unless hey ore designated as effective hedging 
instruments. 

iv Loans and Borrowings: 
Interest-bearing loons and borrowings ore subsequentty measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rote (EIRJ method. Goins and losses 
ore recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities ore derecognised as well as through EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by toking 

into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral port of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance 
costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Derecognition of Financial Liabilities: 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When on existing financial liability is 
reploced by another from the some lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of on existing liability ore substantially modified, such on 
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of o new liability. The difference in the respective 

corrvinQ amounts is recoQnised in the Slolemenl of Profit and Loss. 
vi Derivative Financial Instrument and Hedge Accounting: 

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rote swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks and 
interest rote risks respectively. Such derivative financial instruments ore initially recognised at fair value on the dote on which o derivative contract is 
entered into and ore subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives ore carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial 
liabilities when the fair value is neqotive. 

XI Employee Benefits: 
Short term employee benefits: 
Short-term employee benefits ore expensed os the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected lo be paid if the 
Group has o present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as o result of post service provided by the employee and the obligation con 
be estimated reliably. 

11. Defined benefit plans: 
The Group's net obligation in respecl of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each pion by estimating the amount of future benefit that 
employees hove earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any pion assets. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by o qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the 
calculation results in o potential asset for the Group, the recognised osset is limited lo the present value of economic benefits available in the form of 
any future refunds from the pion or reductions in future contributions lo the pion. To colculole the present value of economic benefits, consideration is 
Qiven lo any applicable minimum fundinQ reauirements. 

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on pion assets {excluding interest) and the 
effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), ore recognised immediately in OCI. Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability 
{assets] is computed by applying the discount rote, used to measure the net defined liability {asset], to the net defined liability (asset] al the start of the 
financial year ofter toking into account any changes as a result of contribution and benefit payments during the year. Net interest expense and other 
expenses related lo defined benefit plans ore recoqnised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

iii. Other long-term employee benefits: 
The Group's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefi!s is the amount of future benefit that employees hove earned in return for their 
service in the current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurement is recognised in Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the period in which they arise. 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consol.idated Financial Statements 

XII Provision for Current and Deferred Tax: 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred lox. It is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates ta o business 
combination. or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. 
i. Current tax: 

Current lox comprises of the expected lox payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss far the year and any odjustment to the tax payable or 
receivable in respect of the previous years. It is measured using tox rotes enacted or substantively enacted at !he reporting date after laking credit for 
fax relief available for export aperotions in Special Economic Zones (SEZsl. 
Current ta.x assets and llabllllles are offset only If, the Group: 
I has a leaallv enforceable riaht to set off the recoanised amounts: and 
2 intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liabililv simultaneouslv. 

II. Deferred Tax: 
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporory differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities 
and their respective tax bases at the reporting dote, using the lax rate and laws that ore enacted or substantively enacted as on reporting date. 
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be avoilable against which the deductible 
temporory differences, unused tax losses and credits can be utilised. Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income and 
directly in equity is recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 
I Grouo has a leoallv enforceable riaht to set off current tax assets aaainst current lox liabilities: and 
2 Deferred tax assets and the deferred lax liabilities relate to income taxes levied bv the some taxation authorilv. 

XIII Impairment of Assets: 
Al each balance sheet dote. the Group assesses whether there is any indication that any properly. plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite 
lives may be impaired. If any such impairment exists the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment. if any. Where 
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash - generating unit to 
which the asset beloni:is. 

XIV Warranty Provision: 
Provision far warranty related casts ore recognised after the product is sold or services are rendered la the customer in terms of the contract. Initial 
recognition is based on the historical experience. The estimates of warranty related casts are revised periodically. 

XV Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event the Group hos o present legal or constructive obligation that con be estimated reliably, and it is 
probable that on outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash 
flows at a p r e -tax rote that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Contingent Liabilities are not 
recognised but ore disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are not recognised but disclosed in the Financial Statements when economic inflow is 
probable. 

XVI Earnings per share: 
Basic earninas oer share: Basic eaminas oer shore is calculated bv dividina: 
I the orofit attributable lo owners of the Grouo: 
2 by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares i,sued 

during the year. 
Diluted earnings per shore: Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per shore to take into account: 
I the ofter income tax effect of interest and other finoncinQ costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares: and 
2 the weighted average number of additional equity shores that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential 

equity shores. 

Subsidiary and Associate Companies: 

a Subsidiary Companies (Nol considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements) 

Name of the Subsidiary 

E Comolex Private Limited (ECPLI 
RMOL Morine and Offshore Limited (RMOL) 
(formerly Relia'fl,a Marine and Offihore Umired) 
PDOC Pie. Ltd. 
REDS Marine Services limited 
(formerlJ' Reh'once Engilleuir,g ond Defena Sen'ic.� Limited) 
Reliance Technologies and Systems Private Limited 

Stctus 

UnderCIRP 
Under Liquidation 

Active 
Under Liquidation 

Active 

Country of Proportion of Ownership 

Incorporation lnteres1 

India 100% 
Indio 100% 

Sinaaoore 100% 
India 100% 

Indio 100% 

Note - The Financial Information along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ending March 31. 2022. is not accessable or not available with 
the parent company. 

b Associate Company (Considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements) 

Name of the Associa1e 

Conceotia Software Technoloaies Private Limited 
tlhe Comoanv is enoaoed in the business of Software Desianl 

Country of Proportion of Ownership 
JncorporoUon and lnleresl 

Indio 25.50% 
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• Other than Internally Generated. 

Land and Sile 
Development 

49,073.00 
49,073.00 

Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Audited Consolldated Financial Statements 

Owned Assets 
Buildings Plant and Equipments Furniture and Office Equipments Vehicles 

Fixtures 

50,209.58 5, 13,929.26 890.77 1,021.39 638.19 

50,209.58 5,13,929.26 890.77 1,021.39 638.19 

17,009.16 l, 12,306.95 709.66 848.43 491.76 
1.259.20 4,767.59 3.22 2.65 20.85 

18,268.36 1,17,074.54 712.88 851.08 512.61 

8,001.65 3,02, 120.12 153.08 143.01 55.59 

8,001.65 3,02, 120.12 153.08 143.01 55.59 

23,939.57 94,734.60 24.81 27.30 69.99 

599 2.18,867 608 901 338 

55,137.12 5,21.878.44 971.60 1.095.45 638.19 
4,927.54 7,949.18 80.83 74.06 

50,209.58 5,13,929.26 890.77 1,021.39 638.19 

16,998.59 l, 12,359.69 777.07 911.77 466.95 
1,248.64 4,820.37 76.23 67.03 
1,259.21 4,767.63 8.82 3.69 24.81 

17,009.16 1, 12,306.95 709.66 848.43 491.76 

8.001.65 3.02.120."12 153.08 143.01 55.59 

8,001.65 3,02, 120.12 153.08 143.01 55.59 

25,198.77 99,502.19 28.03 29.95 90.84 

Leased Assets 
Total Owned Assets Righi-of-use Leasehold Land and 

Assets Development 

5,66,689 .19 10,833.84 48,448.78 

5,66,689.19 10,833.84 48,448.78 

l,31,365.96 2,073.18 16,305.74 
6,053.51 1,036.59 305.81 

1,37,419.47 3,109.77 16,611.55 

3, 10.473.45 25,129.76 

3, 10,473.45 25,129.76 

1, 18,796.27 7,724.07 6,707.47 

2,21,313 

6,28.793.80 2,203.01 48,448.78 
62,104.61 (8,630.83) 

5,66,689.19 10,833.84 48,448.78 

1,31,514.07 80.l l 15,999.93 
6,212.27 (985.27) 
6,064.16 1,007.80 305.81 

1,31,365. 96 2,073.18 16,305.74 

3, 1_0.473.45 25,129.76 

3, 10,473.45 25,129.76 

1,24,849.78 8,760.66 7,013.28 

Note- As disclosed in the "General Information" in Note l, along with Note I .3(v) and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions wilh the subsidiaries has not been done. 

Capital Work in Progress 

Intangible Asseh Total 
Computer 

Softwares• 

10,730.31 6,36,702. 12 

10,730.31 6,36,702.12 

917.24 1,50,662.12 
7,395.91 

917.24 1,58,058.03 

9,813.07 3.45.416.28 

9,813.07 3,45,416.28 

1,33,227.81 

10,730 2.32,043 

10,730.31 6,90.175.90 
53,473.78 

10,730.31 6,36,702.12 

917.24 1 ,48,511 .35 
5,227.00 
7,377.77 

917.24 1,50,662.12 

9,813.07 3.45.416.28 

9,813.07 3,45,416.28 

1,40,623.72 

March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

3,669.00 3,669.00 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' effective April l. 2019 and applied the Standard to its leases, pursuant to which it has _reclassified its leased asset as Right-of-Use Assets. Further, additions include recognition of leasing 

arrangement towards Land as Right-of-use Assets of Rs 10,833.84 lakhs and a Lease Liability of Rs 10,833.84 lakhs as at April l, 2019. The impact on the profit for the year is not material. 
All the fixed assets of the Company are either mortgaged or hypothecated against the secured borrowings of the Company as detailed in notes no. 14 and 16 to the financial statements. 



2.3 Capitol Work lt1 Progress (net of Impairment) lnchides: 
Portfculars: 

- A55(7tS under constr1.1ctio11ond instollofion 
• Preoperative fixpenses 

Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Audited Consolidated Flncltl(:ial Statement. 

Jlf /11 /.(lkh.,· 
M<m:h J 1.2022 Morch 31.2021 

3.669.00 3.669.00 

2.4 Cor,ilo!-Work-in f'ronres.� iCWIPI rli5closure as oe: notilication issued bv Ministrv Of Corr:,orale Affolrs 

CVVIP 

Projeds in progres•; 
Proj,c,ch ten-ipororily susp<,mder.i 

Arnount in CWIP kx a period of Tot,JJ 
Less than I Year 1-2 Years 2.3 Yt<xm More them 3 Ye,irs 

'.l,669.00 3.(,69.00 

2.4 Impairment oi Property Plant & fgulpment, lnton9lbltr: Asseh ond Capitol Work in Prognciss; /1.1· /11 l.akhs 
rortlculou 
Prooertv Plant & (quipmenl 
lnlonqibio Assff!s 
Capitol Work in Proqff)fi5 
Totol 

MOICl1 Jl .2022 Morch 31.20:21 
- - -��---

--·---- ·------

In accordonce with the lnci AS 36 on "lrnpoirrneni· of Assets", Copilal Work-in-Pro9ross wore not tml<,d for irnpuirmenf dudng th,, yscior. l)urina the year ended Mmch 31. 2020, ·lhe Company hod recognised on impairrnenl chornf·l ot Rs. 
6.(,03.21 ,,1khs in respect of Property, Plant & Equiprrn�nf and Capital Work -in-Pro�Jress. The irnpoirrrn-nil recognised i� includod under oxu1ptiona! ileom in the stotemerrl ot profit <.ind loss. During the fino•1dal year '2019 .. 2020. llw, internol 
team lmd mvi,:;,wed th�$ Copilal Work ·in· f'1og1.ess wheieby i·I idfmlified CJrr irnpoirrnt.mi ct1or90 of Rs 6,608.21 lakhs. 



Note · 3 

Investments 

Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Rs in Lakhs 

Partk:ulcrs % of Face Vakle _____ N_u_m_be_r_s ----- As at March 31, 2022 As al March 31. 2021 

holdin 
Long Term Trade Investments (Unquoted and fully paid up)· Financial Assets measured at cost 
In Equity Instruments of Subsidiary Companies 
E Complex Private Limited (refer note no. 3.31 100% Rs. 1 O 

RMOL Engineering and Offshore Limited 100% Rs. 10 
(formerly Reliance Morine ond Offshore Limited) 
Reliance Underwater Systems Limited 50% Rs. 10 
(formerly Reliance Lighter than Air Systems Private Limited) 
REDS Morine Services Limited 100% Rs. 10 
(formerly Reliance Engineering and Defence Services 
Reliance Technologies and Systems Private Limited 

PDOC Pie. Limited 
(Incorporated and place of business at Singapore) 

In Equity Shares of Associate Company 
Conceptio Software Technologies Private Limited 

In Government and Other Securities 
6 years Notionol Sovings Certificote 
(Deposited with Soles Tox Deportment) 

Less - Impairment of Investments 

Totol 

100% 

100% 

25.50% 

Rs. 10 
SGD l 

Rs. 10 

March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

2.17.09.327.00 
50,000.00 

1.40.000.00 

50,000.00 

10.000.00 
25,000.00 

1.12.200.00 
1.12.200.00 

2.17.09.327.00 
50,000.00 

1,40.000.00 

50,000.00 

10.000.00 
25,000.00 

1.12.200.00 
1.12,200.00 

1,896.73 1,896.73 
5.00 5.00 

14.00 14.00 

5.00 5.00 

1.00 1.00 
11.74 11.74 

1.933.47 1.933.47 

383.58 338.67 
383.58 338.67 

0.05 0.05 

0.05 0.05 

1,933.52 1.933.52 

383.58 338.67 

3.1 As disclosed in the "Generol Information" in Note 1. along with Note 1.3(vJ ond 3.7, the elimination of the bolonces and transactions with the subsidiaries has not 
been done. 

3.2 Aggregate amount of Non C urrent Investments. 
Particvlars 

Quoted Investments 
Unquoted Investments 

As at Morch 31. 2022 

Book Value Market Value 

383.58 
Total 383.58 

3.3 ·Equity Shares of E Complex Private Limited ore pledged with Lenders for loan facilities availed by the Company. 

Rs inLak/1s 

As at March 31. 2021 

Book Value 

338.67 
338.67 

MqrketVolue 

3.4 The Group hos impaired investments. Interest Receivables. Loans & Advances in subsidiaries considering the following indicators; Subsidiaries hove consistently 
incurred losses over the years and thereby Net Worth hos fully eroded. There is no existing operating business being carried out in these subsidiaries because of 
changes in market. economic and legal environment conditions. These significont changes in working conditions ore impacting the current business of the 
subsidiaries. 

3.5 During the Financial Year 2019 - 2020 (before the commencement of CIRPJ. Reliance Underwoter Systems Private Limited (RUSPL) ceased to be subsidiary and 
also associate company of Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited, by virtue of allotment of additional equity shores (49.99%) to Reliance Corporate Advisory 
Services Limited. and assigning the voting rights to Reliance Capital Limited. 

3.6 During the year 2019 - 2020. RMOL Engineering and Offshore Limited. a wholly awned subsidiary of the Compony hos been admitted for CIRP by the NCLT. 
Ahmedobad Bench and oppointed Interim Resolution Professionol (IRPJ. During the year 2020 - 2021. E-Complex Private Limited and REDS Morine Services 
Limited. wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company hove been admitted for CIRP by the NCLT. Ahmedobod Bench. Further the RP(s) have been appointed. 
The CIRP process was in progress at 1he time of signing off the Standalone financial statement. In view of this the investment of the Company in ECPL (Rs.: 
1,896.73 lokhs ) hos been impaired during the previous year FY 2020-21. while the investments in other subsidiaries hod been impaired in earlier years. 

3.7 The accompanying oudited consolidated financial results includes audited financial results ond other financial information in respect of ossociote i.e. 
Conceptio Software Technologies Private Limited. 

The subsidiaries of the Company ore separate legal entities, also currently few companies ore under CIRP Process. under liquidation and non-operational and 
the company is not oble to obtained relevant data from the available contact details of the subsidiaries. In view of ihe above. the Company has prepared 
Consolidated Financial Statements incorporating only Conceptio Software Technologies Private Limited. associate company, as mentioned above. And the 
lallowinq subsidiaries ore not considered in consolidation of financials statement. 

Sr no. Name of the Comoanv Nature of Entitv 
E Camolex Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

RMOL Enoineerinn and Offshore Limited Whollv Owned Subsidiorv 
REDS Marine Services Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

PDOC Pte. Limited Whollv Owned Subsidiorv 
Reliance Technalooies and Svstems Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

The Information in terms of their current status is not accessoble or not available with the com pony. 

Note -4 

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assels) (Net) 

Partlcukm 

Opening Balance 
Tax Expenses (Income) recognised in: 
Statement. of Profit and Loss 

Difference in Tax Bose of Prooertv. olont and eouioment 
Disollawance in income tax 
Deoreciation losses 
Business losses 
Fair Valuation of Financials Liabilitv 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Related to Emolovee benefits 

Deferred Tax not lo be Considered (Reier Nole 4.2) 

Closing Balance 

47,967.64 

(19,721.32) 

Status 
Under CIRP 

Under Liouidalion 
Under Liauidalion 

Active 
Active 

Rs inlakhs 

As at March 31. 2022 As a1 March 31, 2021 

90.839.53 1.18.413.56 

45,725.39 

(18,378.921 

227.56 
28246.32 27.574.03 

62,593.21 90.839.53 



Reliance Naval and Engineering limited 

Nole� lo Consol!doled Financial Slalemenls 

Reconcmotton ofrnx expenses and the occovnting proM rm.,ltip.Jled by dome-,tic tcx rate: 
"mce the G:oup has fn::::urtJ;d los� during the year er=ded Morch .31. 2022 end previ-r.J..Js. yeor, 1�0 tcx.� :'..:C't'Ob!e icr ·hem yecr� c� per prc,vis:i0r,5 oi lr.cv:"'l1e Tol',.Ad. 
1961, the coicuLJ�icn cf eHective ia-i rote :o;.r,ci�re!evcn1 c-n:::l her.cenc1 ,o'ven. 

4.2 i;"!:E: sto;xiolane f��r,c!o! 'iia��mer.rs v.-ere prepared by rhe Re:sch.1'Kin f1cfe·5s;;0:r:o! d1..-rir2 th-:" CiR.P pefic-0. As �:oufline.:d i!"i 1h& genefCI irtlormd£,n. 1fle 
ce;n.ml'dc1ec fin..:in::i�! :s;cle ir.en:.; hcva been pi·�pared b·1 lhe n-,w rnon.G-,;iemenL To mci11!a;r. cc,nS1: er;cy itt repi>!1i-rig, !he cornpcn>' ha'i: nut recogr.ti�d 
,i�fcrre.:1 lax mratt d�spiie r,c-..,�1g c pc.'"!i ive oufiont �or 010!:kbi'it-;in tne ;:-_orrir,g yf-,,..�!. 

Nole -5 
Other Non C�nent Auel-s 
(\true cored and .::ontidered good) 

7.37000 
2':5053 

-- ici.10.9:! 

7.37().00 

c: 1 � <.Fscto�t;:J l:: Wu.; HGcn9ci infc:rn!;�ion .. in r Jote ·. �iO�\; ·.:. -,- Nok! l .,,•.;! o .. d -.-,. fra c-··r:·nono,1-1· fe bVt.1nC·-:� on.r-1 7�.:m'1"'.1c: .xv··.·-� H .:;: �vbsk'"'"".;es h<·$ 1:()1 
t.;_en dO.£;. 

Note - 6 
Jm,e-ntoriei 

Wvik �n Prvgrea 
�t'Jre: · ·l'F-1 Sp,:,re-s 

l.6!l.D.li3.94 
t:3u.7l 

!.68.0Y.l.9� 
388.11 

2.08.388.73. 

6./ .:.J1 th•:? lr .--.mt�f,.:;;:s: o-' rt:e Cornpn�y cm. ellher rrD""!g.3-ged er t'ypofhe-.:..J'ed vg<:l'1!1 t-he seciXeC'! t-Q.r-C-"...-i!"ig.s o{ the Ccmp:Jn.y .:;i; detc'.l<"d ;n nc-s� nv. i--! and 16 
to the rin.:mcio1 ��ctcrnc-nts. 

(: ,i .A.1\ O!Yrot...n! oi Rs, 158.811-6 . .([91,;ik!'n is ir:-chJCtd ir- \\"on: ITT PrcgH:.::.: on sar:1.-:eikhcn of Orders cf i'10PV. CG1S one: FPV, o ·rdng oufcor,e of tht". r-e:·J.-Y?�ent:Jtion 
mode 7o lh-a cv�l-orn€t.rs ! iegoi cc!i(..r, h·.k.or. bv u�. 

t. -� .;s er Ma--cr. 3.1. ':020. lhe- Cor-1cc ... y hGs shi ··,tit . .ilL ... ·f-=Q c:0;1trn.c1s ,ecei\ ables ci ?�. 173.9=0. lllkhs. inc::.;d;r.8 ir"Jvo:.:c•:Ct-1, or !te b-Jnk guOf;.):itee$ an·,oi..:n\r",g !o R>. 
73,··�- l.;,�J..:1-;s., .k:r: ·¢1,: •. )?(·, fer 5 t°C'·Ol Cl':h0r� ?ctr::· Vcs ... s·.'i _s·o.-.·�sJ f::.> ... h=> .tir;tty Q{ · -·�·,e,.c�- He'.:.· ri:;J'1i \fi '"·N! ··j_ 0.: f·:.b!\J.:fy 3. :-07.C .. he 
CC'.'ff''l::"-Ony has rccci.vc-:1 a .S�u�.- C:::-,;�� Nc;ifr::,:-: Horn E·,e MJ1'.!.!r'i d Dete:·nce to l�.'1'!"::ration ,:;J ctorest::i:r::i C('-t\'.l'oc.r. in res.po:"'\'>e 1c trm Notice. The Corn.Der;.y 
rep··e .. 'q l"1o;::: no!i,:-.., i:;1,rl :m,'? ·1ed :J <,.•.,·,j� pe''.fr:,n ¢k,. ·- •,,..-j>,�:.:;::,y Cl,.·Pfcc,'.v,4.t_.c,:. -i·'· lhe -�,.:;'0., �:q, ..-Cl.-�-�;,;,-. "ctn;-o:ry '5. -.4:rr·, 

The co;:,;1.i:inea mor;cr .... .-a� l�!ed :e.:rnea•·-r:!·J t:E:rc,..-f:: :r,e-Ho;1·b1c. Dclr-.i rfi'.}h Cot.:rl on fet�.:umy 1:'. 2ii'.![E_ ;.Jiti i15ar.ir:g li'V! org..;n�erils 0i bc:!h p:,rHe;o� JE:ng-th, ti"1e 
Hon·t;-it'; Ccu:ri \. ... ·.m p!,a.,J�c:.:i to t.iir=:?r..:.:.t lhH tt:-OD to cC'1�idif! lh�i wr.t f)=-J-ffJn u; c.. r..!prc!;C:nf-.:itt::r, in r-e:;p,011:sc to the imp;.,gnc,:1 h�rn�'.f�i)1i(.\('J N-01ic!'.:. end �Dk.� n 
Cect�J0n c:·1 tc:mlhC!i..�-n o.s. µet i-:)w. 11,e t--:ar: 'tic Cc,ur� wos runner -p-1eO$�C! �v <freer iff'.;;t in C1.JS':'" H •.:: kn:Jf d:=t:f:iOP ol N·,e .\.�QC) in rekl1Kin :o ier,ninotlo'l of ihe 
NO?V Cor:tr:::-ct as. a?vers,e t{' �he !ni-s"esh: 01 !ho!' Corr:p.:.:;ny, n-·-e ,:�eu:,'i-..:,n cf i"",e s6d Ce:-ci::-c-n .::riot! re:·ticir- sosp-€-r..d�d :(.'j( o p-;ri,.>d of : tc·r-s offer 
c,)mm·;niccfr::>n 0i such dCC!�c,:µ-i t�} I� CC!'!':pcny. 
Ai!ho...;gi1 ihe .V-OD r .. � .... ...,� re·�;.;c-d the. c-:mt·c,;J ,! h-:!$ -:d�r�,a ""h;�- Com;:.--00·1 -::.r ,::;pp<..iDJnilf to o,e�r,i o p!QPC,i·.Jl by ,.r..ugv:,t 31. 202.0. ov1lY:ng r·.ow it ccn 
cc•mp'r;le two �f R:e five NOPV� fNS,r;Ql o-=O t,.!SCl):2! \.\"hich ere in ad,.:r:,.ric-:: ::f-:1g-es of ccmp!etior. by au!� ..... urcgr,g lhe ff.:mcinina work to c ?SIJ sh1wt--:,rd. This is- ot o 
pr�osc: $TCg.ei ot,d c;tly ii the }:•,OC- :s. cgreevble of the p---e,.po�ryl, tt,e r-..1oc:, '"'OOy cccept :he p!a:1 fo: '·...-..-.:: -�1 lbt: tr.,.:> NOFV�. Hvw�v(;:f lher-e i"S no clori:-y oi it:-e 
rnm.-.::rin::;i thr-:-e �·JOPVs.. Per,j[n::"} !he tilic1 ded.sior, b'i :Tie ,V:CO. no prc:vt:lo:-i i,c.,r s.hiJ.:.ibl'lld•_ ; ..:.:.:.H1·r·.:;c1 rc..::e1•mLle:::. i:·;.c.hJC.ng wuni':: gva-cn1ee in·.,...okr:;::d b\, ,�.OD. 
A.d•:oncc ag:;:fr.si o.urchase cf Mo!Oif:Jl!Ser,;:et.;3, c,,d lnv�ritv:� ha! t',ccn n--r-.:i..l1: !ii !hE: 11"lcr,,::,,_:J stcter,�-f.·n1 .• ,.,hi<:.h r.-as bt:'e::n quoV-e:.' b�"' lne oudi!:.r::, in !i1eir 
Cl..1,"jif lf:'DCJi. 

Note - 7 
lracle Receivables 

T"fJC-P. K�,:eNobiM Ccn;;der'Cd GCC-d - !J1-;S�<:·-'red j,\.10(-E:- tr-1.1/", ; &"J .:i•.:ay;} 
imde P.ac.elvar::,lf;� Crc-.:m trnprJ°:rc.d 

7.::.7'1 

n.suos4 

7?.5{)8.2..t 

8.39 

72.JD 

i:20.00 
79.o73..9i 
79,793.91 
7'1,6n.91 

138.01 

lC-0.00 

n5 d:sclosed !!'1 !he "Gene,o: i'.�!or·no�r.)-:1'"in tlc-i& ·. c'ong ·.;..;:i•1 Nolo. l .J\·.-J or:c 3.7_ ;:1e e:rnir-c:-icn cl �e !:)C\or,=:e� cn.j fr-:J-::-�<Jc�i,:.i;;> -.vtth :he �'.iCS!diaricS-!; hm n::,1 
7.3 been.:Ju'"'i& 

Und1�puled r'rode rec&\,,�bie:s- c.:�nfdered go.::d 

Un �!�pu!c...-0 Trcdt: Rec�ivc-l;.l�:.- Cc ... 1,�;J�rttd CJ·y.;b!:u1 

C•�il.:r:-:mc!ina for fc1·c-.....,:no Oti';fod5 t�crr, ,:,•.;G" dale or r�vrnc.m 
Lei:S. 1!)fm 6 ? MCSf)il =!I� 1 l ·2 Yee-;. 2.-.3 Yeor:; 
:,).cnth:> 

8.39 7269 

!\-\ore 1!1,)rt.3 
Ye-er:;; 

Toid. 

8i.Ci8 

i?.5-08.14 



Note· 8 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 
Cash on hand 

Note -9 

Other Bank Balances 

Particulars 
Fixed Deposits with Banks held as Margin Money 

Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Total 

Total 

As al Morch 31, 2022 

2,781.63 
0.13 

2,781.76 

As al Morch 31, 2022 

Rs in Lakhs 
As at Morch 31, 2021 

1,678.15 
0.13 

1,678.28 

Rs in Lakhs 
As al March 31, 2021 

212.77 

212.77 

9.1 
On 14th July 2021 Fixed Deposit with PS bank IDBI bank has been adjusted against the Bonk guarantee as per the bank communication. The some has been 
adjusted along with interest against their loon amount. 

Note -10 

Other Current Financials Assets 
(Unsecured & considered gaod) 

Particulars 

Interest Receivable 
Other Advances 
Advances to Subsidiary I Company Group Companies 
Add: Guarantee Obligation for Subsidiary Company 

Less: Provision for impairment 

Total 

As at March 31, :2022 

9,616.79 
9,616.79 

19,616.79) 

Rs i" Lakhs 
As al March 31, 2021 

1.82 

1.82 

1 O. l Refer Nole no. 3.4 for Impairment on Loons and Advances pertaining lo Subsidiaries. During the year the additional amount claimed against the Corporate 
Guarantee given tor one of the Subsidiaries amounting to Rs. 9,616.79 lakhs recoverable from the Subsidiary is _written off. 

10.2 As disclosed in the "General Information" in Note I, along with Note l .3(v) and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions with the subsidiaries has not 
been done. 

Note - 11 

Other Current Assets 
(Unsecured & considered good) 

Particulars 

Security Deposits 
Prepaid Expenses 
Goods and Service Tax I Cenvat I VAT recoverable 
Receivables pertaining lo other income 
Advance against purchase of material / services 
Shipbuilding Contracts Receivables 
Less: Shipbuilding Contracts Receivables - Impaired 

Total 

1,73,959.62 
1,73,219.05 

As at March 31, 2022 

1,742.35 
371.51 
948.35 

76.38 
13,664.93 

740.57 

17,544.09 

1,73,959.62 

Rs ill Lakhs 
As al Morch 31, 20:21 

1,742.35 
3.28 

946.95 

13,621.69 

(1.73.219.051 740.57 

17,054.84 

11. l Shipbuilding Contract Receivables for NOPV, CGTS and FPV have been impored on account of cancellation order by Ministry of Defence. pending outcome 
of the representation made to the customers/ legal action taken by us. Refer Note 6.4, 6.5 and 6.6. 

11.2 Charge Is created on the current assets as under: 
i) first pari possu charge by way of mortgage over leasehold rights on 124.1199 hectares of land belonging to E Complex Private Limited and on sub­

leasehold rights on I 0.5 hectares of land belonging to Gujarat Maritime Board and second pari possu charge by way of hypothecation of all the current 
assets /includino all receivables and inventories), both present and future. 

i) first pan passu charge and mortgage on all the immovable properties; hypothecation of oil movable properties of the Company and on all the intangible 
assets of the Company; both present and future. 

Note -12 

Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised 
11.000,000.000 (Previous Year. 11,000,000,000J Equity Shores of Rs. 10/- each 
4,000,000,000 !Previous Year: 4,000,000,000) Preference Shores of Rs. 10/- each 

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up 
737,591,263 {Previous Year: 737,591,263) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 

Total 

As at March 31, 2022 

11,00.000.00 

4,00,000.00 

15,00,000.00 

73,759.13 

73,759.13 

12.1 ReconclJTation of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and al the end of the year: 

12.2 

Particulars 

Eouitv Shores at the beQinninQ of the veor 
Add: Issued dunno the vear on part conversion of debts 
Eouitv Shores at the end of the vear 

Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in lhe Company: 
Shares held by 

Reliance Defence Svstems Private Limited 
Vislra ITCL India Limited (on behalf of lenders! 
Life Insurance Comoration of India 
IL ond FS Maritime Infrastructure Companv Limited• 
IL ond FS Financial Services Limited • 
• Less than 5% as at March 31, 2022 

As at Ma,ch 3 1 , 2022 

No ol Shores Amount 

73,75,91,263 73,759.13 

73,75,91,263 73,759.13 

As at Morch 31, 2022 

No. of Shares % Holding 

0.00% 
14.51.04.995 19.67% 

5,84,65,899 7.93% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Rs in Lakhs 
As at March 31, 2021 

1 1,00,000.00 
4,00,000.00 

15,00,000.00 

73,759.13 

73,759.13 

Rs 1'11 Laklis 

As at March 31, 2021 

No of Sha.res Amount 

73,75,91,263 73,759.13 

73,75,91,263 73,759.13 

As al March 31, 2021 

No.of Shores 

14.51,04.995 
5.84,65,899 
3,63,49.464 
36708 395 

%Holding 

0.00% 
19.67% 
7.93% 
4.93% 
4.98% 



12.3 Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares: 

Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Company has only one class of Equity Share having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. Jn the event of 
liquidation of the Company. the equity share holders will be entitled lo receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential 
amount. The distribution will be in proportionate to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

12.4 Promoter & Promoter Group holding as on 31st march 2021 and 31st March 2022 is NIL. 

Note: Pleose refer to Note 3.7 for detailed information regarding subsidiary and associate com ponies. 

Note-13 

Other Equity 
Rs i11Lakhs 

Parflculars As at Mcrch 31 , 2022 As al March 31. 2021 

Capital Reserve 
Opening Balance 
Additions during the year 

Securities Premium Account 
Opening Balance 
Add :- On Issue of Shores 

Other Reserve 
Opening Balance 
Less : Shore of subsidiaries 
Additions during ttie yeor 

Retained Earnings 
Opening Balance 
Less : Share of subsidiaries 
Add:- Profil(loss) for the year os per profit or loss statement 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Opening Balance 
Less : Share of subsidiaries 
Add: Movement During the year (net) 

Total 

6.254.96 

1.50,011.33 

22,!91.35 

(17,83.380.86) 

(2,08.595.51 I 

169.89 

6.254.96 

6.254.96 6,254.96 

1.50,011.33 

1.50.011.33 1.50,011.33 

64.527.97 
(41.736.62) 

22.791.35 22,791.35 

(15, 12.392. 95) 
71,705.15 

(3.42.693.061 
(19,91,976.37) 117.83,380.86) 

87.89 
1.34 

80.66 
169.89 169.89 

(16.12.748.841 (16.04.153.331 

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans and fair value changes relating to own credit risk of financial liabilities designated al fair value through profit and loss is 
recognised as a port of retained earnings with separate disclosure of such items along with relevant amounts in the Note 25. 

Nature and Purpose of Reserves : 
Capitol Reserve: This Reserve was created at the time of forfeiture of amounts received against convertible share warrants in the financial year 201 I - 12. It shall be 
utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), therefore not available for distribution of dividend. 

Securities Premium Account: This Reserve was created when shares were issued at premium. II shall be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 

Other Reserves: Other Reserve was created pursuant to first time odoplion of Ind AS as al April 01, 2015. and not ovoiloble for distribution as dividend. 

As explained in "Statement in changes in Equity', the reserves of subsidiaries have been eliminated. 

Please refer lo Nole 3.7 tor deloiled information regarding subsidiary and associate companies. 

Note-14 
Borrowings 

Rsinlakhs 
Particular.s 

Preference Shares 
42,245,764 jPrevious Year: 42,245,764) 0.10% Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 

Secured loans 
24,231,000 {Previous Year: 24,231.000) Non Convertible Debentures of Rs 100 each (refer 
note No 14.2) 

Vehicle loons 

14.1 Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares: 

Total 

As al March 31 , 2022 Asot Morch 31, 2021 

l.342.79 l.233.44 

1 342 79 1 233.44 

i) 42,245,764 Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares (CRPS) having face value of Rs 10 each per shore to one of its lenders against partial conversion 
of its outstanding debt in the previous year. The same ore redeemable in 65 quarterly structured instalments commencing from Morch 2019 to March 2035. 
Annual dividend of 0.10% p.a. will be payable per CRPS on a cumulative basis. However Redemption of the same has not been done considering the 
tempororv financial crunch with the Comoanv. No Dividend has been declared and paid. 

ii) As at Morch 31, 2022 all the preference shores are held by Reliance Defence Systems Private Limited (Previous Year- 100%). 
iii] Reconciliation of Preference Shores outstondino at the beginnino and at the end of the year Rs in Lakhs 

Particulars As at March 31. 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

NoofShc:ues Amount No of Shares Amounl 

Shores at the beginning of the year 
Add: Shores Issued during the year on preferential basis• 
Shares at the end of the year 
• Accounted on Fair Value. ·Refer note no 33 

4.22,45.764.00 

4.22,45.764.00 

4.224.58 4.22.45.7 64.00 

4,224.58 4,22.45.764.00 

. 
4,224.58 

4.224.58 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

14.2 Non Convertible Debentures (NCO): 
In terms of MRA entered with certain lenders of the Company for Debt Restructuring, each of those lenders have a right of recompense as per extent guideline 
of CDR for reliefs and sacrifice extended by them. During the year 2017-18, the Company had paid one time cost towards right of recompense payable 
through issuance of Non Convertible Debentures. Accordingly Rs 16.239.65 lakhs was charged to Statement of Profit or Loss and shown as "Exceptional Items" 
and Rs. 7,989.09 lakhs had been capitalised as borrowinQ cost in ea�ier year. Other terms and conditions are Qiven below: 

These NCDs having coupon rate of 9.50% and Face value of Rs 100 each are repayable in 49 quarterly structured instalments commencing from March 2019 
and ending on March 2031. Considering the above. and in the expectation that all lenders will issue their respective letters sanctioning the Refinancing 
Scheme, the Company in complete good faith issued and allotted. during the year 2017-18, the Non Convertible Debentures (NCDs) in lieu of amount payable 
to the lenders as compensation on account of the Right of Recompense (RoRJ. However, while the Company unilaterally and in good faith issued the said 
NCDs. the Refinancing Scheme could not be implemented on account of want of approvals from few Banks. Hence the consideration against issue of NCDs 
did not flaw from the Lenders, as envisaged through the refinancing scheme and consequently the contract effectively does not survive. On account of failure 
of consideration as slated above. the steps taken by the Company towards issue of NCDs against RoR. being an integral part of the Refinancing Scheme. also 
do not survive and stands cancelled, void ab-initio and in-tructuous. The Company has also taken a legal opinion confirming the above. However pending 
recording of cancellation of NCDs. the Company continues to show such NCDs in the books of account, even though the some is not payable. for the reasons 
explained above. 

The NCDs are to be secured by way of first pari passu charge and mortgage on all the immovable properties; hypothecation of all movable properties of the 
Company and on all the intangible assets of the Company; both present and future. second pari-passu charge on all current assets and first pari passu charge 
by way of mortQaQe over leasehold riQhts on 124.1199 hectares of land belonQinQ to E Complex Private Limited. 

Since NCD's are infructuous in nature itself. therebv no crovision is reauired to be created for Debenture Redemption Reserve. 

Financial Creditors havin.o claimed the NCD amount as a a art of their claim the amount of NCO is transferred to loan account. 

14.3 The Company had availed various secured financial facilities from the banks and financial institutions ("The Lenders"). The Lenders led by IDBI Bonk had. 
through Joint Lenders' Forum (JLF). referred the Debi Restructuring Scheme ('Restructuring Scheme') of the Company lo Corporate Debi Restructuring Cell 
("CDR Cell"). The Company and the Lenders who are members of the CDR forum ('CDR Lenders') have executed Mas1er Restructuring Agreement ('MRA'I 
dated March 30. 2015, by virtue of which the credit facilities extended by the CDR Lenders stand restructured and these restructured facilities are governed by 
the provisions stioulated in the M RA. However the banks have recalled all their loans and dues. 

14.4 Secured Term loans are secured as under: 
i] first pari possu charge by way of mortgage over leasehold rights on 124.1199 hectares of land belonging to E Complex Private Limited and on sub­

leasehold rights on 10.5 hectares of land belonging to Gujarat Maritime Board and second pari possu charge by way of hypolhecotion of all the current 
assets /includinQ all receivables and inventories). both present and future. 

ii] firs1 pari passu charge and mortgage on all the immovable properties; hypothecotion of all movable properties of the Company and on oll lhe intangible 
assets of the Company; both present and future. 

iii) right lo convert entire port of defaulted principal and interest into Equity Shares upon occurrence of events of default in the manner provided in the MRA. 

iv) by way of pledge of entire shareholding i.e. 2, 17.09.327 Equity Shores of E Complex Private Limited held by the Company. 

14.5 Vehicle Loons ore secured by the Hypothecation of !he specific vehicles financed. The loons ore repayable in monthly equated instalments (including interest) 
as per repayment schedule starting from July 01, 2012 to Morch 15. 2021, which hove partially remained unpaid from October 2017. 

14.6 All the long term loons wi1h the interes1 due thereon ore grouped under Current Malurities note no 18. 

Note -15 

Provisions 

Parficulars 

Provision for Employee Benefits [refer note no 25.1 J 

Note -16 

Short Term Borrowings 

Particulars 

Secured loans 
Warklng Capital loan 
Cash Credit Facilities from Banks 

Unsecured loans 
Banks 
Body Corporates 

Total 

Total 

16.1 The above workinQ capitol loons from banks secured bv wav of: 

2.87.284.20 

Rs inLokhs 

As al March 31. 2022 As at March 31. 2021 

30.75 34.73 

30.75 34.73 

Rs in lokl,s 

As al March 31. 2022 As at Morch 31, 2021 

2.87.284.20 
2.87.284.20 2.87.284.20 

2 .87 ,284. 20 2,87.284.20 

ii First aari possu chorae bv wov of hvoothecotion of all the current assets (includina all receivables and inventories!; both present and future. 
ii] Second pari possu charge by way of mortgage over leasehold rights on 124.1199 heciores of land belonging lo E Complex Private Limited and on sub­

leasehold rights on 10.5 hectares of land belonging to Gujarat Maritime Boord. 
iii) Second pori passu charge and mortgage on all the immovable properties and hypolhecotion of all movable properties of the Company; both present 

and future. 

16.2 The above wori<ing capitol loons from banks are further secured by pledge of entire shareholding i.e. 21,709,327 equity shores of E Complex Private Limited 
held by lhe Company. 

16.3 During the previous year the lenders hove recalled all the loons and hove invoked the equity shores of the Company pledged and guarantees available with 
them. 

Note-17 

Trade Payables 

Particulars 

Micro and Small Enterprises 
Others 

Total 

As al Morch 31, 2022 

753.84 
33.269.10 

34022.94 

Rs inlakhs 

As al Morch 31. 2021 

753.84 
31.438.09 

32 191 93 

17. I Micro and Small Enterprises under the Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act. 2006 hove been determined based on the information available with 1he 
Company and the required disclosures ore given below: 

Particulars 

Principal amount remaining unpaid 
Interest due thereon 
Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 along with principal payments mode 
Interest due and payable for the period of delay in payment 
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 
Interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years 

As al March 31,202.2 

753.84 
1,269.16 

1.269.16 
1.269.16 

Rs inLa.klis 

As at Morch 31, 2021 

753.84 
1,003.78 
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17.2 All trade payables are non interest beorina ond oavable or settled with in normal operatina cycle ot the Company. 

17.3 As disclosed in the "General Information" in Note l, along with Note l .3(vJ and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions with the subsidiaries has not 
been done. 

17.4 Trade Pavable disclosure as Per notification issued bv Ministrv Of Comorate Affairs. 

Note -18 

Particulars 

MSME 
Others 
Disputed dues- MSME 
Disputed dues- Others 
Total 

Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particulars 

Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Lease liability 
Finance Guarantee Obligation 
Creditors for Capitol Goods 
Statutory Dues 
Other Payables • 

Total 

Creditor 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

less than 1 YE 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years 
0.60 0.29 23.55 729.40 

4,619.20 2,179.85 1,385.88 25,084.17 

4,619.80 2,180.14 1,409.43 25,813.57 

As at Morch 31. 2022 

12.45.663. 94 
5.04.818.51 

57.61 
1.834.39 

3.915.60 
704.93 

10.594.15 

17.67,589 .13 

Total 
753.84 

33,269.10 

34,022.94 

Rs inLakhs 

As al March 31, 2021 

12.45.496.36 
3.07.110.61 

12.10 
648.27 

3,916.01 
688.54 

9.264.86 

15,67,136.75 
• Other payable includes an amount of Rs. 16.43 lacs. which is on account of receipt of scrap sale. As the insuance claim hos been filled against the damaged 
inventory and fixed assets, which is in the process of verification and hence the said amount is disclosed as payable towards the insurance company. Further Company 
is not in a position to identify the specific book value of these scarp assets and hence no impact is given in the respective assets. 
• Includes a refundable security deposit of Rs. 5,00.00,000 received from the prospective resolution applicant. Also Includes amount payables to employees and 
provision for expenses. 

18.1 The Company had issued a corporate guarantee for loon availed by RMOL Engineering and Offshore limited (formerly known as Reliance Morine and 
Offshore Limited) ("RMOl"). a wholly owned subsidiary from IFCI Limited ("IFCl"J. During the previous year. IFCI hod recalled loan on May 29. 2017. and invoked 
corporate guarantee given by Company on June 6, 2017 and subsequently applied for the insolvency petition under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 
2016 due to continued default in reoavment of orincioal and interest oaainst RMOL and the Com oanv. 

In response to the recall notice. the Company and RM OL had requested the lender to liquidate the securities available with them and has offered to settle the 
balance amount through promoters' support. The petition has been admitted by the NCLT. Considering the current posttion of RMOL and admission of petition 
filed by lenders in NCLT, the Com pony hos provided for the liability under current maturities of long term debt as claim for Rs. 25,648.89 lakhs hos been preferred 
by lenders and has been admitted by RP in CIRP. 

18.2 Interest on Interim finance during CIRP period is considered as Interest accrued but not due. 

18.3 The amount of outstanding loans called by the bank along with the interest uplo 15.01.2020 is as under. 

Sr No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

· 18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Note -19 

Partculars 
Bank at Baroda (Deno Bonk] 

Bonk of Baroda (Vijaya Bank) 
Bonk of India 
Bonk of Maharashtra 
Central Bonk of India 
EXIM 
HUD CO 
IDBI Bank 
IFCI 
IFCI UK 
IL & FS 
Jammu and Kashmir Bank 
Komoloka Bank Limited 
Karur Vysa Bonk 
Life lnsurane Corporation of India 
Punjab and Sind Bank 
Punjab National Bank 
Punjab National Bank (Oriental Bank of Commerce) 
Stale Bank of India 
UCO Bank 
Union Bank of India 
Union Bank of Indio (Corporation Bank) 
United Bank of India 

other Current Llablllltes 

Pcrticulors 

Advances from Customers 

Total 

As at March 31. 2022 

4,518.84 

4,518.84 

Rs in Lakhs 

Amount 
52.782.47 
35,128.38 
51,445.80 
11.014.95 
72.522.06 
78,706.88 
21,478.32 

1.37,662.22 
52,821.95 
29,816.05 

813.43 
32,628.51 

3.876.81 
4,136.99 

10,889.95 
37.664.82 
68.083.21 
54,354.45 

1,96,500.45 
46.855.14 

1,55,534.40 
31.978.30 
58.237.72 

Rs inLaklrs 

As al March 31, 2021 

3.023.45 

3,023.45 

Note: Due to the Touktae Cyclone in May 2021. certain items of inevntory and fixed assets were impacted severly at Companies yard. Subsequently management had 
decided to sell the scrap/damaged assets to a third party. Accordingly. Company had conducted a process for scarp sale with due-approval of CoC and the 
insurance company and finalized a buyer from whom adavnce at Rs. 1,557 Lacs has been received till March 31, 22 forming a part of Advance from Customer. Buyer 
hod taken the identified assets in the subsequent period and accordingly impact of the same is given in the subsequent period. 



Note - 20 

Current Provisions 

Particulars 

For Employee Benefits (Refer note no 25.1 ) 
Other Provisions (Refer note no 20.1 ) 

. Less: Estimoted Liobility for Outstonding Claims 
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Total 

34,265.76 
23,560.72 
10,705.04 

As at March 31, 2022 

289.93 

10.705.04 

10 994.97 

34.265.76 
{23,560.721 
10.705.04 

Rs in Lak/,s 

As al March 31, 2021 

255.20 

10.705.04 

10.960.24 

20.1 The Company hos recognised liabilities based on substantial degree of estimation far provision for liquidated damages, warranty claims. estimated cost over 
contract revenue on shipbuilding contracts and costs estimated for revenue recognised as detailed below. Actual outflow is expected in the subsequent 
financial years. 

Particulars 

Balance as al Morch 31, 2021 
Add: Provision made for the vear ended March 2022 
Less: Amount Incurred ond charaed aaoinst the ooenina balance 

Balance as al Morch 31, 2022 

Note -21 

Revenue from Operations 

Particulars 

Ship Building 
Repairs and Fabrication 
Sale of Surplus Material 
Other Operating Revenue 

Sale of Scraps 

Total 

Refer note no 40 for IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts and Customers. 

Note · 22 

Other Income 

Particulars 

Interest Income 
Dividend on Current Investments I from Associates 
Subsidy Received 
Miscellaneous Income 

Totol 

Provision for 

liquidated Damages 

9,024.62 

9,024.62 

632.00 

Provlslon for WaR'anty 

claims 

78.87 

78.87 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

632.00 

632.00 

For the year ended 

Morch 31, 2022 

21.79 

1.085.31 

l.107.10 

The above rental income includes o provisional income of Rs. 10,00,000/- on which GST is not accounted for and paid. 

Note -23 

Cost of Materials Consumed 

Particulars 

Steel Plates and Profiles 
Equipment and Components 

Note -24 

Total 

Changes in Inventories of Work • in - Progress and Scrap 

Particulars 

At the end of the year 
Scrap 
Work in progress 

Less :- Al the beginning of the year 
Scrap 
Work in progress 

Changes in Inventories 

Note: 

for 1he year ended 

March 31, 2022 

0.60 
109.69 

110.29 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

1.68.038.94 
1,68,038.94 

1.68.038.94 
1.68.038.94 

Provlslonror 

estimated cost over 

contract revenue 

1.601.55 

1,601.55 

618.08 
7.74 

4.30 

Rs i11Lakhs 

Provision for cost 

estimated for revenue 

recoanised 

Rs inLakhs 

for the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

630.12 

630.12 

Rs in Lakhs 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

51.17 
701.11 

1.515.68 
160.07 

2.428.03 

Rs inlaklrs 

For the yeor ended 

March 31, 2021 

8.68 
1.58.631.82 

1,58,640.50 

Rs inlaklrs 

for the year ended 

Morch 31, 2021 

1,68,038.94 
1,68.038.94 

9,192.45 
9,192.45 

(l ,58,846.49) 

In respect of contract for supply of Offshore Support Vessels (OSVs). the customer i.e. Oil and Natural Gos Corporation of India (ONGC). has terminated the contract 
during the year 2018 - 2019 and invoked the performance and other bank guarantees given against the said contract. The Company hos challenged the said action of 
ONGC by invoking arbitration in terms of the contract and hopeful of the positive outcome. However looking at the overall circumstances. the Company hos valued 
the receivables from the contract at their fair market value and considered the same as work in pro,iress. 
The contracts for NOPV, FPV and CGTS hove also been cancelled and the Bank Guarantees invoked. accordlingly the amounts appearing under shipbuilding 
receivables have been impaired and value of ships under construction have been grouped under work in progress. 

Note - 25 

Employee Benefits Expenses 

Particulars 

Salaries, Wages ond Allowances 
Conlribution to Providenl and Olher Funds 
Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

For the yecir ended 

March 31, 2022 

455.41 
24.15 

479.56 

Rs inlak/Js 

For the year ended 
Morch 31,2021 

734.74 
33.82 

0.93 

769.49 
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As per Ind AS 19 "Em olovee Benefits". the disclosure of em olovee benefits as defined in the accountina standards ore qiven below: 

Defined Contribution Plan 
Partlculan 

Emolovers Contribution to Provident Fund 
Emolovers Contribution to Pension Fund 

March 31,2022 

13.42 
10.73 
24.15 

Rs i11 Lokhs 

March 31,2021 

18.68 
15 14  
33.82 

Defined Benefit Plan 

The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme. which is a defined benefit plan. is managed by a trust maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of Indio {UC). The Company 
hos mode contribution to the above mentioned trust upto the financial year ended Morch 31. 2009 and thereafter no can!Tibutions have been mode. The Employees 
Leave Encoshment Scheme which is a defined benefil pion is unfunded. 

The present value of the obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using Projected Units Credit Method. which recognizes each period of service as giving 
rise to additional units of employees benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to buildup the final obligolion. 

al Gratuity (Funded] 

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined gratuity benefit obfigalian: 

Partfculars 

Defined Benefit Obliootion al beoinninq of the vear 
Current Service Cost 
Post Service Cost 
Current Interest Cost 
Actuarial /Goin!/ loss 
Benefits ooid I reversed 
Defined Benefit Obligation at end of the year 

Rs in Lakhs 

March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

95.95 179.86 
5.35 22.51 

3.17 10.43 
(29.55) (116.851 

74.92 95.95 

ii] Reconci liation of opening and closing balances of the Fair Value of the Plan Assets: 

Particulars 

Fair Value of Pion Assets at the beoinnina of the veer 
Exoected Return on Pion Assets 
Actuarial Goin I /Loss) 
Fair Value of the Assets of the end of the year 

Morch 31,2022 

105.10 
4.11 
7.16 

116.37 

Rs in lakhs 

March 31,2021 

99.20 
5.90 

105.10 

iii] Reconciliation of Present Value of Obligation and Fair Value of Plan Assets: 

Particulars 

Fa� Value of Pion Assets of the end of the veer 
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obliootion at end of the vear 
Liabilities I IAssetsl recoonised in the Balance Sheet 

March 31,2022 

116.37 
74.92 

141.451 

Rs in Lokhs 

March 31,2021 

105.10 
95.95 
19.151 

iv] Expenses recognised during the year: 

Portlculars 

Current & Post Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Exoected Return on Pion Assets 
Net Cost Recoonised in profit or loss 
Actuarial IGainl I Loss recoonised in other comorehensive income 

March 31,2022 

5.35 
3.17 

/4.l ll 
4.41 

129.551 

Rs in lakhs 

March 31,2021 

22.51 
10.43 
/5.90) 

27.04 
1116.851 

vJ Assumptions used to determine the defined benefit obligations: 

Porticulors 

MortolitvTable ILICl 
Discount Rote lo.a.) 
Estimated Rote of Return on Pion Asset 
Expected Rote of increase in Salary Ip.a.I 

March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

/2012-14 ultimoleJ 
5.22% 
5.22% 
0.00% 

3.91% 
3.91% 
0.00% 

The estimates of role of increase in salary ore considered in actuarial valuation. taking into account. inflation. seniority, promotion. ot!Tition and other relevant 
factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by Actuary. 

In the absence of detailed information regarding pion assets which is funded with life Insurance Corporation of Indio, the composition of each major category 
of pion assets. the percentoqe and amount for each coteQory of the fair value of pion assets hos not been disclosed. 

vi) Sensitivit Anal sis: 
PorticulaJS 

Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rote + JOO basis points 
Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rote - 100 basis points 
Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate+ 100 basis points 
Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Role - l 00 basis points 
Defined Benefit Obligation - Withdrawal Role - 25% increase 
Defined Benefit Obligation - Withdrawal Rote - 25% decrease 

Effect on Grah.lity Obligation 

lnaea.se/(Oecreose) 

Mcrch 31,2022 March 31,2021 

(l.401 (l.911 
1.48 2.00 
l.87 2.52 
(l.81) 
1.30 1.17 
(2.09) (I .95) 

The above sensitivity analysis is based on on assumption while holding oil other assumptions constant. In practice. this is unlikely to occur. and changes in some 
of the assumptions may be correlated. In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of defined obligation hos been calculated using the 
projected unit credit method at the end of reporting period. which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined obligation liability recognized in the 
Balance Sheet. 

vii) Risk Exposure : 

viii) 

l Investment Risk: The Present value of the defined benefit pion loibility is calculated using o discount rote which is determined by reference to market yeilds 
at the end of reporting period on Government bonds. 
Interest Risk: A decrease in the bond interest rote will increase the pion liability: however. this will be partially offset by on increase in the return on the pion 
debt investment. 
Liquidity Risk: The present value of the defined pion liobilty is calculated by refrence to the best estimate of the mortality of pion participants both during 
and ofter their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the pion participants will increase the pion's liability. 

4 Salary Risk: The present value of the defined pion liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of pion participants. As such. on incroese in the 
salary of the pion participants will increase the pion's liability. 
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ix) The expected payments towards to the gratuity In future years: 

Parficulan 

Oto 1 Year 
2-5Yeors 
More thon 5 Years 

March 31,2022 

53.35 
40.44 

9.12 

Rs i11 lakhs 

March 31,2021 

53.35 
55.9 1 

12.24 
The overage duration of the defined benefit pion obligation at the end of reporting period is 1 0 years [Previous Year: 8 years J. 

bl Leave Encashment (Unfunded] 
During the previous year Company changed its leave policy wherein accumulation of leave is restricted and encashment of leave facility was withdrawn. 

Consequently as there is no liability towords the leave encashment octuriol valuation hos not been carried out 

Note : Above details ore captured from the Acturiol report. The company had certain qratuity liability Pre-CIRP ond also mokinq certain provision for 
the Posl-CIRP basis the calculation done by HR department of the company. 
As per the octuriol valuation report there is net assets position. However. company hod continued the gratuity liability on conservative basis. Accordingly 
outstanding liability towards gratuity and levoe enocshment in note no. 20 will not match with above disclosure. 

Note -26 

Finance Costs 

Particulars 

Interest Expenses 
Other Brnrowing Costs [Bill Dtscounting Charges, Guarantee Commission. etc.) 

Total 

For lhe yeor ended 

Morch 31, 2022 

1,99,684.13 
172.74 

1.99.856.87 

Rs inlakhs 

For the year ended 

Morch 31, 2021 

2,03,091.63 
89.75 

2,03.181.38 

26.1 For the Financial Year 2021-22. the Company hos recognized finance cost and penal interest on provisional rote of 13% ot simple interest on the basis of 
interest role available in IDBI sanction letter (being the lead bank). 

As disclosed in the "General Information" in Nole 1. along with Note l .3(v) and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions with the subsidiaries hos not 
26.2 been done. 

Note -27 

Other Expenses 

Particulars 

Consumables, Stores and Spores 
Power. Fuel and Water 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Lobour / Fobricotion and Subcontractor Charges 
Equipment Hire Charges 
Rent 
Testing and Inspection Charges 
Infrastructure Facility Charges 
Design, Drawing and Construction Support Fees 
Insurance 
Cost Estimated for Revenue Recognised 
Provision for Estimated Cost Over Contract Revenue 
Rates and Taxes 
Communication Expenses 
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Hire Charges 
Legal and Professional Charges 
Foreign Exchange Difference (net) 
Payment lo Auditors 
Advertising, Publicity and Selling Expenses 
Provision for Liquidated Damages 
Provision for Non-Moving Inventory 
Balances Written off (netJ 
Security Expenses 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total 

Rs in Lal<.hs 

For the year ended For the yecir ended 

Morch 31, 2022 Morch 31, 2021 

231.14 251.83 
498.33 534.68 

90.99 87.87 
623.89 832.27 

5.98 1 8.84 
14.86 156.32 

5.67 8.30 

328.71 198.63 

(355.261 
0.02 0.02 
6.55 11.70 

14.46 7.65 
628.06 598.21 

2.63 
25.08 1 6.50 

3.86 12.29 

134:00 37.70 
88.33 17.21 

2,702.56 2,434.76 

As disclosed in the "General Information" in Note 1. along with Note l .3[v) and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions with the subsidiaries has not 
Note been done. 

27.1 Payment to Auditors includes: 
Particulcn: 

Audit Fees 
Out of oocket exoenses 
Certification Charoes 

Total 

Notes -28 

Exceptional Items 

for the yea ended 

March 31, 2022 

16.50 
1.09 

17 59 

Rsinlakhs 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

16.50 

16.50 

The Group realized the amount of Rs. 166 lakhs in the month of November 2021 for which the Group hos provided full provisions, hence the some has been treated as 
exceptional receipt and accordingly shown in financials far the year ended Morch 31. 2022. 

Note -29 

Earnings Per Share (Basic ond Diluted] 
Rs in lakhs 

Particulars For the yeor ende<I Morch 31, 2022 For- the year ended March 31 . 202 l 

Loss attributable to the Equity Shareholders (2,08,595.S 1) (3,42,612.40) 

Amount available for calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS lo) --�(2 �.08�.5_ 9_5._5�1) (3.42,6 1 2.40) 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shores outstanding for Basic and Dilued EPS (bl 73,75,91,263.00 73,75,91,263.00 

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share of Rs. 1 0/- each (in Rs.) (a) I (b) ----�(2_8._28�1 (46.451 



Note . 30 
Contingent Liabilities ond Commitments 

30.1 Contingent Liabilities: 
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(No Cash Outflow is expected except as stated otherwise and not likely to have any material impact on financial position of the Group I 

s,. Pmficulor.; 

al Guarantees given by Company's Bankers 
i) Refund Bonk Guarantees given to cus1omers (net of liabilities accounted for) 
ii) Olher Bonk Guarantees 

(Bank Guarantees ore provided under controciuol/ legal obligations.) 
b) Corporate Guarantee 

(Given to Banks, Financial Institutions and Body Corporates for credii facilities taken by subsidiary companies to the 
extent such facilities outstanding) 

c) Demands not acknowledged as Debts (net) 
i) Income Tax 

Mojorly the tax demand due to disollowonces by the Income tax deportment and Interest 
ii) Service Tax. Excise Duty and Soles Tax 

Includes the demand notices received for wrong ovoilment of Cenvot credit mainly on input goods and 
services in connection to construction of dry dock. The Company has obtained the favourable order of CESTAT 
in some coses but the deportment hos gone in to the appeal. Further certain amount hos been disallowed by 
the deportment against the Company's refund claim for service tax paid and Company hos challenged the 
some into appeal for claiming the refund. Such coses also have been considered as part of contingent liability. 
The amount considered for contingent liability is aggregate of the amount payable as per the demand notices 
received less the amount olreodv provided for in the books. 

iii) Third Porty Claims 
The suppliers in certain coses have claimed the amount from the Company, which is under dispute. These 
includes the cases pending at various forums including intemotionol/domestic orb,trotion. Each of the coses 
hove been reviewed and wherever required suitable provisions ore made in Ille books of account and 
difference between amount demanded and amount provided in the books hove been disclosed as contingent 
liobilitv. 

d) Letters of Credit opened in favour of SUPPiiers 
/Cash Outflow is expected on receipt of materials from suppliers! 

March31.2022 

72.96 

13,924.02 

189.72 

3.939.92 

15,718.13 

0.00 

Rs i11 l.Aklr, 

Morch 31..2021 

72.96 

13,924.02 

178.60 

3,939.92 

15,273.91 

0.00 

Note As disclosed in Ille "General Information" in Note I, along with Note 1 .3(v) and 3.7, the elimination of the balances and transactions with the subsidiaries has not 
been done. 

30.2 Commitments: 

Sr. Par1icukus 

No. 

- Other Commitments 

Note-31 

(for investment in the Associates) 

Rs in lakhs 

M<i,ch 31.2022 Ma,ch31..2021 

312.24 312.24 

The Company hos issued o Bond cum legal undertaking for Rs. 64.400 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 64,400 lokhs) in favour of President of Indio acting through Development 
Commissioner of Kondla Special Economic Zone for setting up a SEZ unit for availing exemption from payment of duties, loxes or cess or drawback and concession etc. 
a General Bond in favour of the President of Indio for o sum of Rs. 15,300 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 15,300 lakhs) as Security for compliance of applicable provisions of the 
Customs Act, 1962 and the Excise Act, 1944 for EOU unit, o bond cum legal undertaking for Rs. 1,350 lokhs (Previous Year. 1,350 lokhs) in favour of President of Indio 
acting through D.R.I. Ahmedobod, Zonal Uni1 as security of compliance under Central Excise Act, l 944. 

The Company hos received Twenty One show cause notices in its 100% EOU unit from the Office of the Commissioner of Central Excise. Bhovnogor and Directorate of 
Revenue Intelligence which mainly relates to alleged wrong ovailment of Cenvot/Customs Duty/Service Tax Credit on inputs/services used for Construction of Dry 
Dock ond Goliath Crones and non-submission of original evidences/documents and some procedural non-compliances. The Company does not foresee any losses on 
this account. 

Note . 32 
Going Concern 
The Standalone financial statement for the period and year ended Morch 31, 2022 hove been prepared on going concern assumptions by resolution professional while 
discharging the powers of the erstwhile Boord of Directors of the Company which were conferred upon him by the aforementioned NCLT order doted May 5,  2020 to 
run the Company as o going concern during CIRP. 
The new management has been granted full control of the affairs of the company with effect from January 4, 2024, the Consolidated financial statement for the period 
and year ended Morch 31, 2022 hove been pre pored on going concern assumptions by Boord of Directors of the Company. This hos been further explained in "General 
Information" in note 1. 

Note · 33 
Fair Value Measurements 
The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received on sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement dole. 

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments tho! ore (o) recognised and measured at lair value 
and {b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values ore disclosed in the financial statements. To provide and indication about the reliability of the inputs used 
in determining fair value. the Group hos classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting sfondord. An explanation of each level 
follows underneath the table. 

Level I: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments that have quoted price and financial 
instruments like Mutual Funds for which NAV is published by the Mutual Fund Operator. The fair value of oil equity instruments which ore traded in the stock exchanges is 
valued using the closing price as at the reporting period and Mutual Fund ore valued using the Closing NAV. 

Level 2: The lair value of financial instruments that ore not traded in on active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable 
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value and instruments ore observable, the instrument is 
included in level 2. Instruments in the level 2 cofe,iory for the Company include forward exchange contract derivatives. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in this level. Instruments in level 3 category for the 
Company include unquoted equity shares and FCCDs, unquoted units of mutual funds and unquoted units of venture capital funds. 

The corrvino amount of all other Financial Assets is reasonoblv oocroximote to its fair value. 
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nncndcl liobHllies 
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�loicrneni· d. Profit end l-:.'::$5 
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Note . 34 
Segment Reporting 
The Grovp ls. engcqcd c�11y h !!"HJ b:..:�;.,..C?-'"3' c.! S1-i;:._..:1J1d=1;; end rep�'r!. J.s. :!:l':Cr', t;1cre -::;re no .:i;eµ-..:.:rv:-<: r1.:s;,01 Id.le le�1r.enl�. 
Segmen1 lnformtr!ion os p�, Im! AS 108 on Ope<ofing Segmenl : 
Jr. fc-n'!'1of.c-., provided in re'$pec� ot ::�vt;;ntJ.: iiem� fer u� yc:or er,:.:k·-d Mcrch Ji ?OL"U one ir, :eiptcl ·.J" o!.�-f.f:1;1:,co;n;�s o; d :'V.crcr, 3 1 .  W2 ! 

T'ie:. ris< - rct;.;rn profi:e eaf !i"".e Gr·:.uo·s bJ��s is delerrvi1Md (;:!"c,...X:rrH1{mt'1r by ihe not.Jre of its prDC!:Jct . The C�L'P h e-rgcgeC \tl rhe tus·"i�s� ot 
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and ir1frcsrn.Jcf1..r.,..,. fccaitt(;ls ,:,;:ec. 1ha.re ore no �ei:-aicte. fecodcble �e:-srne-r.ts. 

n Revenue ft'om MajOf" customers : 
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Re·.1cnve frcm C'P•Jft:YHorn inch.J�,::: R�.  o.J.'.:: 1.:k.hs ern-vkus Year: 2� ¢:)0 . 1 2  10¥.,·�.s} 'r1xn oce cv�l.::1r�1er [Pr,�'i.::>us. Year: one .;::.�rvmerj hmi!'1g mere itlar1 ;G:''l cf 
he- !o!c- r";?'v(:c:1v� 

Related Party Discl<><'Jres 

c) u,1 01 ·RelaJed porf.�, 

Subsidiary Companies 

E: Crm1r>lev: ?rh·ote um·1&d {ECPLJ 
Rtl,DL Engi:ice�ing 011d (:,ff r:7e _:r,·F:;d [krmolyRei:once t .. -!or'.r:t urid Oi!she:r� L�it�df (;MCL! 
Relicnr.;e Techrx�og�s en� System, Privcrc mi1 _d {Rf5Pl) 
RtC·S. !-.-".crine S:rv;c.es Urdtc-<l \R.,"'irr1!:::"'/ 'R'C'lk.1:-wc Er;gineerin� cn:;J Defer-ce Se,rv}ces L�d] {�EDS! 
POOC rte, Ud. (?DOq 

AnodcJe5 
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R_)-.: . ... .< ,. '·�. tru:-i:..., - \..::,.,,,, _ ._;  
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tl'.r . V\:a;c Pcr2.sh M;::1rr:hcr.t \.:.·.e.t . · tJS-12-20':.:J! 
: .. •.r. ¥'.a\:n1:: a�ji sc,,cnc f.v .. e .L. 1 4 . \ 2-·..:023} 
Vit. 101",\:iiu •. u.n : .... :,_. • .• -. ·, cJ . � - 1 11f;r; 
; .... \r. A;un Sinho {w.e.1.. 1 (- i2 -2G23j 
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eccr. fir:e::Qc; yecr H¥o:Jgh e,,:1rrini:1g :h-:- finoncicl pcf=:on of ti1e :-e!o}ed pcrty ond �� ma;ket ir. ·..-.t'i,::h !he retoted pcr:y ope.rotes 
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1 Tronsoe!iont tind do,ing bolance with related parties for !he year ended Ma1<::h 31. 2022 {for the period which relatlonshfp e-xlst) 
S-ubsldiary Company 

RUSPL JEl>S POOC I ECPl Jo!ol lMOt i 
i Leese Rerai I 3'?3 50 ! 3?3.50 
i,_ -----------·-- ; -----·-�{�-}----t----'-(-�) __,__ ---�1-�J -+----,,.i'c-39___,3___,5,.,,.0'"+)! ____ 0�.,._--�(3,....?_3._SO-'-I-J H I I tnfroslrJc7-_·re Faci!Hv Chcrq�� l .240 00 ! 1.240.00 

�----------�------:-l __ --·-�i-�l__,_ ___ �H�1---�r_1.�_,,4..,,o....,..o.,..,'.ll+i---�� .... --�(1�,2,....4,....o . ...,oo,-'-i} 
[ln:eces! fl<!C;ense, :117.83 i ol7.S3 ! 

H ! 

I 1------------- --t---�(-�;-+--�H--11------'-1�-1-1-----'-f6_1e_,.&_1�111------'--'-+----fol8!lJ! 
1s�uf1)· Deooii;, - Non Current 

H f-} _ [�:;;�:�), 1;:!��:��) , 
H 

II i�. [·) 
B0rrowina1 (""l 

I 5.1 48.SF.l I
(5.174.84} (-) I 5.148.58

1 (5,174.84) 

H 
Received ovr:n� the year 

,Reoald curlna !he veor 

: 
I (-) 

! 
26.20 I H 

H (-/ H I (-) i 
Jaoionce as cl March ,3.i,2(122 

l-: H 
5, l 46.58 

\5.148.&Jf i-l I
5,148.58 

(5,143.58)! 

H 
�.�63.66 

il.845.83) 
2.463.66 

(U\45.&3) 
Co, orate Guorcnlee Given 

6, 61./5 
{.¢/�6l .?5d 

s.02us i 11,11a3.40 
H _ i5,92l.65J: ___ _i:,.,_) --'----'(�11�, 9_!1_3._40

-'-i
), 

Non Current lnve!dmenl 
1�c�em���31.nnM 

--�- -���'�--�H��--�'�i�----�H��--�·���-----� 
t')g;�r,.:�· u: !:u·,..r1ids r,'P't¥3c.?J'l{S fW�iO!l.� r:.:r\ ::.r.u 1:m1�. 

r•J Inw,1.1,u.onfs in E Cumpfrt· Prvvm.: UmH1:rf her :1:ccn unpa:rcd durm� 1h 
r-•1 C!n.'iit1.�ba!mrc:e 

2 Transoclions and clo,lng balance with related porti"s for the year ended Morch 31, 2022 (for the period which notalionship exist) /t5!nLukhs I Nature cl !tonsoctions 

(Enclnc'?tinp & DssiAn Fees 
: i-) 1-J <-l I 
\

Ren! 

[-! i6?.94) {-) {67.94)1 
!i,;1e-re;t [men;e, on !CO 

i·l i-) i;!1:��I i ,;!!:!!ii f-------------------------1---�-'--+·-·-----��-t----�--'-+---�-� 

jSole cl Sumtus Moieri.::l 
i ,., H I H (·) I

IDo.-!dend Rece·ved 
Ii ! 

-+-----,�i�-J-=-+---�--:c:-::-'H
'::--:-

!
!--__ �i��--1----=i:.LJ 

I 71.-:9 752.56 ! 824.05 
i PU9i f752.56\l 1-) (!24.05)! 

interes.1 Accrued but not due I"•! j 
--

�
-

-
---

4-4�1-4.-3 -28�.,.1· ·-- I 737 97 46 �Bl 25 

�-----------------------L U . .L _!44:743::a), 1,:311:,·n, (4�:114:3?)1 

IReceNe-d dvrir.g th� year 

iRepoid during !he- y�o;······ 

l 
-·:-1---.
i-) 

[-) 

I!Assigned to Thj"'d ?crh 
H 

t
·
ooiance as ct ;..,�,.,-,-c-h -3 i-. -2C-/·2-2 -

---

I i_ _, I 
�---------------------�-----�'- .. L .. -
Non Cunent Investment 
ij;to-;,-�e Q;; at Mcrcr, 31 . 2022 
I 

383.581 
[338.�?/ 

� l I 

l 
!·) ! 

2.93<!.9 i Ii2,934.9!); 

H 

2.934,91 
(2,934.91 J 

(-) 

H l·l 
2.9J4.9 i 2,934.91 

-�l-�l�--�[2_,9_34_.9_1�).� ___ (2. 934.91) 

I 3a3.5s 
H �' ----1'""·-)___.l'--___ (,_3 _38_.�-'-7) 

3 Trd"'action• w!fh re!cted parties for !he quarter ended Morc:h 31, 2022. {for tne period which ,.,Jallonshlp exlst) Rrm!akh:; 
I Notufl!! ot 1raniccti:ons 

l•r;;ioY:s fr: lH'Mke!;' rtJ)"C.S�nt:i ;,r 1•wu1 J\',;r's mm:.:;f!!!� 

J Mr. Medan Pend1e [ Ml. Avfna:rh Godi. · 

I 
19.461 

(18.��: rS.32l 

Toloi 

19.46 1 
!26.85) 

•As.the- lbbiilf'; oi grok1ity ond 1Bcve encmr;ment fs p.-ov�de-'j by Cornpcr;y as a w�oie and noi for pof1k:ulor r.,erson. the same is not inciucjed 1r, 

cl De�af� of loo� giver: and inve�knen! mode end �ucrcniee glven� co·:e:ed U-f'S 186[:!J of ihe C.ornpar:ies J:>..c·. 2013, 
i) Loan given and inveslment are g:·,:an under lhs re:soec�iv·e he-:id. 
ii} Corporate Gucror.lee have beer- i�!.Ued on behalf of sub!i.kiiary c,J-mponles. de tolls cf ·Nt;ich ::Jre gfven in re!ct.e-d party trcM·::CHons ab.:.ve. 

As di-;cbsed in n�te ·'General ln!ormotion .. in Nole i o�r1g v.i·:"\ Noh� 1.3jv) ..:ir,d 3.7. the el:minct�:.)r: of n -,e ba'.<J:-;ce.s end tmr1sacrior,s -.\Hi the s•Jbsldicrk= 
l"!CJ been do!"'.e. 

Nole. 36 
Opercting Lease 

Future min!mum l<'ase payments und"r "on-concelloblr, oper<ltlng leo�e: 
Sr No Particulars 

Rent deb1�ed !o St-:Jterr.en� of Prom rn:c' Loss dcri�g the. year 
fv�t.rn Mirin"wrn lec1se poyments pay·ob�e in: 

Less. !her. cr,s, ye-or 
One tc five veors 9:t � 

land' 

____ ,\_1or_e_lt1on five vs:�r�·-··-·-·--------------------1_0_.ess_._JJ:_· 

SY�::; 
'!�X).th 

�1.2.:::.x 
0.935.05' 
3.2..f0.i5 

-� 
i,1.:10.01 
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Note · 37 

Financial Risk Management Objective and Policies 
The Group's principol finoncial liabilities, other thon derivotives, comprise loons and borrowings, trade ond other payables ond advonces from Customers. The main 
purpose of these finoncial liobililies is to finonce the Group's operotions. projects under implementation ond to provide guorontees lo support its operations. The 
Group's principol finonciol ossets include investment. loons ond odvonces. trade and other. receivables and cosh ond bonk bolonces that derive directly from its 
operations. 

The Group is exposed to morket risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Com pony's senior monagement oversees the monagement of these risks. All derivotive octivities for 
risk management purposes ore carried out by specialist teams that hove the oppropriote skills, experience and supervision. It is the Group's policy tho! no trading in 
derivotives for speculotive purposes moy be undertoken. The Boord of Directors. reviews and agrees policies for monaging each of these risks. which ore summonsed 
below. 

Markel risk: 
Morkel risk is the risk that the foir value of future cash flows of finonciol assets will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Morket risk comprises three 
types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financiol Assets affected by market risk include loans 
and borrowinQs. deposits ond derivative financial instruments. 

Interest rate risk: 
Interest rote risk is the risk that the fair volue or future cash flows of a finoncial instrument will fluctuate becouse of changes in morket interest rates. The Group's 
exposure to the risk of chonges in morket interest rates relates primorily to the Group's long-term debt obligolions with floating interest roles. 

Interest rate exposure profile appended in the table below 
Borrowings 
Aootino Rote Loans 
Fixed Rate Loans 

Interest Risk Sensitivity 

Totol 

As at March J 1. 2022 

12.45.663.94 
2.87.284.20 

15,32,948.14 

Rs inLakhs 
As at March Jl, 2021 

12.45,496.36 
2,87,284.20 

15,32,780.56 

With all other variable held constant the following table reflects the im poet of borrowing cost on Hooting rate portion of total Debt Rs ill Lakhs 
Risk Exposure As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 
Effect on profit/ (loss) before tax due to following change in interest rates 20 basis Paints 20 basis Points 20 basis Points 20 basis Points 

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 
On Floating Role Loons 2491.33 2491.33 2490.99 2490.99 

Foreign currency risk: 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rotes. The Group's 
exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rotes relates primarily to the Group's Clperoting activities {when revenue or expense is denominated in a 
loreiqn currency]. 

Foreign currency exposures: 
Par1iculars 

Payables [Al 
Trade and Other Receivables {BJ 
Net Exposure (A-BJ 
The adrance.s lo tlie vendors and brrov.'l·ngs i.nforei.gn currency is not considered above. 

Foreign Risk Sensitivity: 

Rs in Lakhs 
As at March 31, 2022 As at Morch 31, 2021 

4,552.08 4,552.08 

4,552.08 4,552.08 

The following toble demonstrates the sensitivity in USO to Indian Rupees with all other Variable held constant. The effect on loss before tax due to foreign 
exchanqe rate fluctuation: 

Risk Exposure 
Effect on orofit / llossl before tax due to foreian exchanae rate fluctuation 

Commodity price risk: 

As at March 31 • 2022 

5 % Increase 5 % Decrease 
227. 60 227 .60 

Rs in Lakhs 
As at March 31, 2021 

5 % Increase 5 % Decrease 
227.60 227.60 

The Group is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating a.ctivities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of steel plates. 
Therefore the Company monitors its purchases closely to optimise the price. 

Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading lo a financial loss. The Group is 
exposed lo credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables and advances to supplier;) and from its financing activities, including deposits with 
banks and financial institutions, foreiqn exchonQe tronsoctions and other financial instruments. 

Trade receivables: 
Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk 
management. Outstanding customer receivables are regulorty monitored. An impairment analysis is performed al each reporting dole on an individual basis 
for major clients. 

Financial instruments and cash deposits: 
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by ihe Group's treasury deportment in accordance with the Group's policy. 
Investments of surplus funds ore made only with approved authorities. Credit limits of all authorities ore reviewed by the MonaQement on reQular basis. 

Liquidity risk: 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will face in meeting its obligation associated with its finoncial liabilities. The Group monitor; its risk of a shortage of funds 
using a liquidity planning tool. 

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity at funding and flexibility through the use of Bank Overdrafts. Letters of Credit and Working 
Capital Limits. 

Note · 38 
Capital Management 
For the purpose of the Group's capital management. capitol includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves alllibutable to the equrty 
holders of the Group. The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to safeguard continuity, maintain o strong credit rating ond healthy copilol ratios in 
order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholder; throuQh conlinuinQ Qrowth. 

The Group manages its capital structure ond makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The 
funding requirement is met through a mixture of equity, internal accruals, long term borrowings and short term borrowings. The Group monitors capital using a gearing 
ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. 

In order to ochieve this overall objective. the Group's capitol management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the 
inlerest-bearinQ loans and borrowin,15 that define capital structure requirements. 



Capital Gearing Ratio 
Particulars 

Eouitv 
Retained Eominos 

Borrowing 
Non-Curren! 
Current 

Cooitol Georino Ralio fB/Al 
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Tolol /Al 

Tolol (Bl 

As at March 31. 2022 

73.759.13 
118.12 Z�lHl!!I 
117.38.989.711 

l.342.79 
15 ;J2 948 14 
15.34.290.93 

(0.881 

Rs i11Lakhs 

As at March 31, 2021 

73.759.13 
l1tiQ4 1S3�I 
115.30.394.20) 

1.233.44 
15;i2Z8Q Sti 
15.34.014.00 

(1.00\ 

Corporate Guarantee of SKIL lnfroslructure Limited and personal guoronlee of some of the erstwhile directors of the Company given for Working Copilol Loon os well as 
Secured Term Loon mentioned in Nole No 14 and Note No 16 hos been invoked by the banks. 

Note -40 

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers Disclosure: 

The Comoonv hos not recoanised onv revenue dunno Ille current veor and hence no! disclosed. 

Note -41 

Additional Information. as reouired under Schedule Ill to the Comoonies Ac!. 2013 of the enterorises consolidole as subsidiorv and associate 

Nome of the enterprise 

Parent 
Reliance Naval and Enoineerina Limited 

Indian Associate (lnveslmenl as per the Equity Method) 
Conceotio Software Technoloaies Private Limited 
Tolol Eliminations 

Nome of the enterprise 

Parent 
Reliance Naval and Enaineerino Limiled 

Indian Associate (Investment as per the Equity Method) 
Conceotia Software Technoloaies Private Limited 
Total Eliminations 

Note -42 

Total 

Total 

Net Assets i.e. Total Assets minus Total UobUttfes 

Amount 

!17.39.219.80) 

383.58 

(17 38 836.22) 

As% ot Consoidated Net 

Asset.s 

100.02% 

-0.02% 

100.00% 

Share in Olher Comprehensive Income 

Amount As % of Consolidated 

other comprehensive 

income 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

RsinLakl,s 

Share in Loss 

Amounl 

(2.08.640.421 

44.91 

12 08 595.51} 

As % of Conso!doted 

loss· 

100.02% 

-0.02% 

100.00% 

Shere in Total Comprehensive Income 

Amount 

12.08.640.421 

44.91 

(2 08 595.51) 

As % or CoruoOdCJted total· 

comprehensive income 

100.02% 

-0.02% 

100.00% 

The outbreak of COVID-19 pondemic hos significantly impacted businesses around the world. The Govemmenl of India ordered a nationwide lockdown, initially for 21 
doys which was extended twice lo prevent community spread of COVID-19 in Indio. This hos resulted in significonl reduction in economic activities. With respect to 
operations of the Group. ii has impacted its business by way.of inlerruplion in construction octivilies. supply chain disruption. unovoilobilily of personnel. closuretrock 
down of various other facilities etc. It has also led to delay in the Resolution process of the Group. 

Few of the construction activities are already commenced albeit in a limited manner. Further the Group hos availed protections ovoilable lo ii as per various 
conlroclual provisions to reduce the impact of COVID-19. Any changes due to the changes in situations/circumstances will be taken info consideration. if necessary, os 
and when it crystallizes: accordingly it is not possible to determine exocl financial impact of COVID-19 pandemic over the business at this juncture. 

Note -43 

As on year ended on Morch 31. 2022 . !he reconciliation process between the books of account and Corporole Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) cos! was under 
process. The some is compleled and give due effect in year ended Morch 31. 2023. 



Reliance Naval and Engineering Limited 
Note - 43.1 
Ratios as on period ended March 31,2022. 

Particulars Numerator Denominator Ratio for Mar Ratio for Mar Variance Explaination for variance 

2022 2021 above25% 

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilitv 0.110 0.120 8.33 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Share Holders (0.170) (0.190) 10.53 

Equity 

(c) Debt Service Coverage Earnings available Debt Service (0.003) 0.00012 2,600.00 Due to interest expense 

Ratio for Debt Service charged in FY 2020-21 

include interest on previous 

1vear 
(d) Return on Equity Ratio Profit after Tax Average Share 0.128 0.155 17.42 

Holders Equity 

(e) Inventory turnover ratio Turnover Inventory 0.003 0.003 

(f) Trade Receivables Income from Average Trade 0.268 0.241 -11.20 Due to realisation of 
turnover ratio Operations Receivable outstanding dues. 
(g) Trade payables turnover Trade purchases I Average Trade 13.410 12.770 -5.01 
ratio expenses payable 

(h) Net capital turnover Net Sales Working Capital (0.001) (0.002) 50.00 Due to in FY 2020-21 subsidy 
ratio of Rs 15 Cr received from 

government 

[i) Net profit ratio Net Profit after Tax Net Sales (119.970) (112.060) -7.06 

(j) Return on Capital EBIT Capital employed 0.140 0.260 46.15 Due to increasing in loss on 
employed account of minimal 

operation 
(k) Return on investment Net return on Cost of 0.100 0.240 58.33 Due to FD adjusted in July 

investment investment 2021 against Bank 

Guarantee 
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Note - 43.2 

Other Statutory Information 
(a) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) and intangible assets during the year. 
(bl The Company has not given any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment 
(c} The Com pony has not used borrowings for purpose other than specified purpose of the borrowing. Further, there is no delay in creation of charges with ROC beyond 
(d) The Company does not have any Benami property. Further, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami 
(e} The company has not conducted any exercise to identify the transactions with any struck-off companies during the year. 
(f) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the current financial year. 
(g) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding 

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persoris or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries};or 
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(h) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities (funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in 
fl) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persoris or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

(i) The Company does not have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
U) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. 
(kl The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) 
(I) The company has not filed any Scheme of Arrangements in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act. 2013 with any Competent Authority. 
(m) There is pending satisfaction of charge with ROC. 

Note - 44 

Other 

Previous year figures hove been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of the current year. 

The Finance Cost includes Rs. 45.51 lakhs as interest on Interim Funding received during CIRP Period and Rs.172.39 lakhs as BG Commission, will be treated as CIRP Cost. 
The interest provided on the financial loans (apart from Interim Funding) hos been recognised as per the applicable accounting standards and does not form a port of 
CIRP Expenses. 

The presentation of Property, Plant. and Equipment under non-current assets is further bifurcated in Right-of-use Assets to comply with the applicable reporting 
framework. Comparative amounts are also changed.The trade receivables and advances from the customer ore regrouped for better understanding. The 
comparative figures are not changed for the same. 

Financial Creditor from whom the company had taken o loan in foreign currency hos submitted the claim for outstanding loon and unpaid interest thereon in CIRP in 
INR.This claim has been accepted by Resolution Professional.As o result. the loan amount with unpaid interest has not been reinstated at the current. exchange rate.The 
amount payable at the current exchange rate is not more than the amount presently provided for in the books of accounts.As per company estimates, the company is 
charging 13% P.A. on the claim amount, the claim amount includes the foreign currency loon. The rate of interest charged is much higher than the initial interest, on the 
principle of conservatism the company is not recognizing Foreign exchange gain. 

The company had sold the scrap material of goods damaged due to Cyclone Tauktae. which impacted the company's premises in Moy 2021. The damaged goods 
were insured and in order to sell the goods as scrap. the company obtained the "No objection certificate" (NOC) from the insurance surveyor before initiating the sole of 
scrap. Accordingly, sales realization is not corisidered as revenue of the company. 

The AGM for the year ended on Morch 31. 2021. could not be held due to operational and compliance issues. 

As per regulatory compliance, the company is required to conduct on internal audit but the same has not been done for the period ending March 31, 2022. 

The company has not recognized the actuarial gain as per the actuarial report for the period ended Morch 31,2022. since there is no liability to be reversed in the books 
of accounts. 

During the year as a part of CIRP.financiol and operational creditors were called upon to submit their claims to the IRP/RP and the said process of receiving claims is still 

ongoing. These claims hove been verified by the RP and his team. No adjustments hos been made in the books of accounts for the period ended on March 31. 2022. 
claims submitted will be dealt as per the provisions of the code, post implementation of the approved Resolution plan, necessary adjustment will be made in these 
statements for the differential amounts, if any. This matter hos accordingly been qualified by the auditors in their Limited review report. 
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